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WHEREUPON, the f o l l o w i n g proceedings were had 

at 11:32 a.m.: 

EXAMINER CATANACH: At t h i s time w e ' l l c a l l 

Case Number 9998. 

MR. CARROLL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Yates Energy 

Corporation t o amend D i v i s i o n Order Number R-9093, as 

amended, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Are th e r e appearances i n 

t h i s case? 

MR. PADILLA: Yes, Mr. Examiner, my name i s 

Ernest L. P a d i l l a w i t h the f i r m o f P a d i l l a and Snyder, 

Santa Fe, New Mexico, f o r the A p p l i c a n t . 

I have three witnesses t o be sworn. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Other appearances? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom K e l l a h i n 

of the Santa Fe law f i r m of K e l l a h i n , K e l l a h i n and 

Aubrey, appearing on behalf of Chevron USA, In c . 

MR. CARR: May i t please the Examiner, my 

name i s W i l l i a m F. Carr w i t h the law f i r m Campbell and 

Black, P.A., of Santa Fe. 

We represent S p i r a l , I n c . ; Explorers 

Petroleum Corporation; Heyco Employees, L t d ; and W.T. 

Wynn. 

I do not in t e n d t o c a l l a witness. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. Carr, once again, 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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S p i r a l , I n c . ; Explorer's Petroleum — 

MR. CARR: — Corporation, Heyco Employees, 

L t d ; and W.T. Wynn. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. K e l l a h i n , are you 

going t o have any witnesses? 

MR. KELLAHIN: I propose t o swear one witness 

a t t h i s time. I have other p o t e n t i a l witnesses. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay. W i l l a l l the 

witnesses please stand t o be sworn in? 

(Thereupon, the witnesses were sworn.) 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. P a d i l l a , you may 

proceed a t t h i s p o i n t , unless — 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner we have a pending 

Motion f o r d e c i s i o n before the D i v i s i o n . I'm prepared 

t o argue and discuss t h a t Motion w i t h you a t t h i s 

p o i n t . 

We f i l e d as p a r t of our prehearing statement 

before the D i v i s i o n on Friday a Motion t o dismiss t h i s 

case, and we're prepared a t t h i s time t o discuss i t . I 

t h i n k the issues of concern t o me, which I w i l l r a i s e 

now, go t o the fundamental aspects of t h i s case, and we 

would request t h a t you r u l e on those matters now. The 

outcome of those decisions may, i n f a c t , determine what 

happens w i t h the r e s t of the case. 

(Off the record) 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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1 EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. K e l l a h i n , do you want 

2 t o present any a d d i t i o n a l arguments a t t h i s time? 

3 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Examiner, i f I might. 

4 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, i f I may 

5 i n t e r j e c t a t t h i s p o i n t , I have not received or been 

6 served w i t h a copy of the Motion, and i t may have been 

7 mailed, but I don't have a copy of t h a t . 

8 MR. KELLAHIN: Well, I apologize t o Mr. 

9 P a d i l l a . I thought he would have i t , and I ' l l 

10 c e r t a i n l y provide him another copy. I t ' s n o t h i n g I 

11 haven't discussed w i t h him on the telephone. 

12 I t went t o some of the procedural and l e g a l 

13 issues i n v o l v e d i n t h i s attempt t o amend t h e p o o l i n g 

14 order, and I t h i n k both sides can adequately argue t h i s 

15 question a t t h i s p o i n t . 

16 I f you need a d d i t i o n a l copies, Mr. Examiner, 

17 I have them. 

18 EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. K e l l a h i n , was your 

19 Motion f i l e d j u s t i n co n j u n c t i o n w i t h the prehearing 

20 statement? 

21 MR. KELLAHIN: I t was, t o a l e r t a l l p a r t i e s 

22 of the pending Motion. I c e r t a i n l y need t o e x p l a i n i t 

2 3 t o you o r a l l y t o make i t c l e a r what we're seeking t o 

24 accomplish and the s p e c i f i c concerns t h a t we have. 

25 EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay, you may proceed. 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: I n order t o giv e you the — 

2 the record an adequate foundation f o r the p o i n t s I want 

3 t o discuss w i t h you, we would request a t t h i s time t h a t 

4 the Examiner take a d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e o f the o r i g i n a l 

5 p o o l i n g case, which i s Case 9845, r e s u l t i n g i n Order 

6 Number R-9093, and we would so move a t t h i s time. 

7 EXAMINER CATANACH: A d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e 

8 w i l l be taken of t h a t case number and order number. 

9 MR. KELLAHIN: Let me attempt t o s t a t e as 

10 c l e a r l y as I can what I t h i n k i s the sequence of 

11 events, and then I w i l l e x p l a i n t o you our concern and 

12 our proposed s o l u t i o n . 

13 Pursuant t o the Compulsory Pooling S t a t u t e , 

14 the D i v i s i o n has a u t h o r i t y under t h a t Act t o enter 

15 orders p o o l i n g spacing u n i t s f o r i n d i v i d u a l pools f o r 

16 which th e r e i s not v o l u n t a r y agreement f o r how t o share 

17 t h e cost and the production. 

18 The Commission has f o r a number of years 

19 stopped e n t e r i n g generic f o r c e - p o o l i n g orders where you 

2 0 pool from the surface down t o the t o t a l depth d r i l l e d . 

21 We c o n s i s t e n t l y now, and I t h i n k f o r the l a s t few 

22 years, have asked the D i v i s i o n t o enter more s p e c i f i c 

23 p o o l i n g orders. 

24 You can see on your docket today t h a t t h e r e 

25 are a number of a p p l i c a t i o n s i n which the a p p l i c a n t 
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t e l l s you the spacing u n i t and the formations and t h e 

pools i n which he doesn't have agreement and f o r which 

he needs a po o l i n g order. 

I n December of l a s t year, Mr. Stogner heard 

the Yates case, 9845. The discussion i n t h e re c o r d , as 

I read the record, i s s p e c i f i c a l l y focused on only one 

poo l . I t was the Tamano-Bone Springs. I t h i n k i t ' s 

beyond dispu t e t h a t the Order entered, 9093, i s 

s p e c i f i c a l l y l i m i t e d t o p o o l i n g the i n t e r e s t i n the 

Bone Springs 40-acre o i l spacing. I see no other way 

t o read t h a t Order. 

A f t e r the Order was entered, Yates sends 

n o t i c e t o the p a r t i e s t h a t had t h e i r i n t e r e s t pooled i n 

t h a t formation, one of which was Chevron, USA. They 

f u r n i s h e d them an AFE f o r the d r i l l i n g of the Bone 

Springs t e s t . Chevron e l e c t e d not t o p a r t i c i p a t e by 

paying t h e i r share of the costs of t h a t attempt, and so 

they were deemed t o have el e c t e d t o go nonconsent under 

the p o o l i n g order f o r the Bone Springs. 

Thereafter, Yates d r i l l e d t he w e l l and was 

unsuccessful i n o b t a i n i n g any o i l or gas p r o d u c t i o n out 

of the Bone Springs, and i t i s our p o s i t i o n t h a t t he 

f o r c e - p o o l i n g order expired. 

However, a t t h a t p o i n t Yates, w i t h o u t coming 

back t o the Commission t o pool any other f o r m a t i o n , t o 
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(505) 984-2244 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

11 

determine whether or not they s t i l l had an e f f e c t i v e 

f o r c e - p o o l i n g order, took i t upon themselves t o t e s t 

other formations i n t h a t w e l l b o r e , and they e v e n t u a l l y 

found o i l production i n the San Andres a t about 5000 

f e e t . 

The Bone Springs f o r c e - p o o l i n g took place i n 

an i n t e r v a l about 8800 f e e t . 

And so we contend i n absence of a p o o l i n g 

order and wi t h o u t a u t h o r i t y , they have completed a t 

t h e i r own e l e c t i o n , a t t h e i r own r i s k , p r o d u c t i o n i n 

the San Andres, some 25 percent of which belongs t o my 

c l i e n t , who was never a f f o r d e d the o p p o r t u n i t y t o e l e c t 

and t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the attempt i n t h a t f o r m a t i o n . 

So what we seek from you t h i s morning, f i r s t 

of a l l , i s t h a t a de c i s i o n should be made by the 

Examiner t h a t the o r i g i n a l p o o l i n g order e x p i r e d when 

the p a r t y d r i l l e d the w e l l pursuant t o t h a t order and 

f a i l e d t o o b t a i n production. 

There's nothing else t h a t can happen. That 

p o o l i n g order was f o r a p a r t i c u l a r attempt i n a 

p a r t i c u l a r pool. You can't do anything else w i t h i t . 

I t ' s gone. And i n order t o get another one, you have 

t o go through the steps and the procedures t h a t we have 

developed before t h i s D i v i s i o n by c o n t a c t i n g your 

w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners and asking them t o j o i n and 
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p a r t i c i p a t e w i t h you and send you what i s an AFE f o r 

the cost of the recompletion or the attempt t o d r i l l i n 

the San Andres, none of which have happened. 

Chevron wants t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e San 

Andres, and Yates won't give us the chance. I t i s 

t h e i r p o s i t i o n t h a t by going nonconsent i n the Bone 

Springs, t h a t precluded us from ever having an e l e c t i o n 

on any other formation, despite the f a c t they never 

pooled anything else. And we say t h e i r A p p l i c a t i o n 

today t o amend and r e s u r r e c t a terminated order i s 

fundamentally wrong. I t ' s f a t a l l y flawed, and the 

A p p l i c a t i o n cannot stand. 

They must go back t o square one and s t a r t 

over and give us the o p p o r t u n i t y t o j o i n . 

And t h a t ' s our p o s i t i o n w i t h regards t o t h i s 

Motion, t h a t i t should be dismissed, because I t h i n k 

i t ' s undisputed t h a t they've never given us th e chance 

t o p a r t i c i p a t e . 

I have a witness here t o t e l l you t h a t he's 

ready, w i l l i n g and able, w e ' l l pay our p r o p o r t i o n a t e 

share of the f a i r cost determined by t h i s D i v i s i o n . 

But we don't know what those costs are. We've never 

been t o l d . And i t ' s premature t o go ahead w i t h t h i s 

case, t o t a l k about costs, when we've never had a 

chance t o see what those costs are. 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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1 And t h i s case i s not r i p e f o r h e a r i n g u n t i l 

2 the A p p l i c a n t meets i t s burden of s a t i s f y i n g t h e due-

3 process requirements of the s t a t u t e before they 

4 c o n f i s c a t e and take our o i l pr o d u c t i o n out of the San 

5 Andres. 

6 We would seek t o move t o dismiss t he 

7 A p p l i c a t i o n a t t h i s p o i n t f o r those grounds. 

8 EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

9 MR. PADILLA: F i r s t of a l l , l e t me s t a r t by 

10 saying t h a t t h i s wellbore t h a t was d r i l l e d t o t e s t t he 

11 Bone Springs formation under the o r i g i n a l Order 9093 

12 has never been abandoned by Yates Energy. 

13 I n a d d i t i o n t o t h a t , we w i l l show today — by 

14 way — t h a t i t i s prudent f o r an o i l and gas operator 

15 t o t e s t formations on the way down. You simply don't 

16 t o t a l l y ignore what's above the Bone Springs t e s t . 

17 And I should emphasize t h a t t h i s was a Bone Springs 

18 t e s t . I t wasn't a t e s t l i m i t e d s t r i c t l y t o the Bone 

19 Springs formation. 

2 0 What we have here i s a company who has 

21 obtained and i s t r y i n g t o take advantage of a r i s k t h a t 

2 2 was assumed by Yates Energy, and they're t r y i n g t o 

2 3 a t t r i b u t e a l l of the r i s k f o r d r i l l i n g the w e l l and one 

24 of th r e e w e l l s e s s e n t i a l l y . That i s u n f a i r , and t h a t 

25 should not be allowed by the D i v i s i o n . 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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1 I would say t h a t i t i s u n f o r t u n a t e , and i t 

2 was an ove r s i g h t t o have l i m i t e d t he A p p l i c a t i o n t o the 

3 Bone Springs formation. But nonetheless, the person 

4 who i s having t o bear the cost i n t h i s case has been 

5 the A p p l i c a n t i n t h i s case, and they should be allowed 

6 t o recover, a t the very minimum, t h e i r p r o p o r t i o n a t e 

7 w e l l costs. 

8 I n a d d i t i o n t o t h a t , they should be allowed 

9 t o recover a reasonable r i s k f a c t o r under t h e 

10 circumstances, considering what Yates Energy expected 

11 t o encounter a t the time t h a t the w e l l was d r i l l e d . 

12 That includes everything from the surface down t o the 

13 base of the Bone Springs, or the t o t a l depth of the 

14 w e l l . 

15 We have here a s i t u a t i o n t h a t r e q u i r e s t h e 

16 D i v i s i o n t o look a t t h i s t h i n g w i t h an open mind, so 

17 t h a t we do not get i n a circumstance where the person 

18 f r o n t i n g the costs i n t h i s w e l l i s going t o , i n f a c t , 

19 have those costs t o t a l l y condemned or c o n f i s c a t e d as — 

20 t o use the word t h a t Mr. K e l l a h i n used. 

21 The no t i o n t h a t the Order has e x p i r e d , I 

22 don't t h i n k i s appropriate, because — e s p e c i a l l y when 

2 3 the wellbore has never been abandoned. At a l l times 

24 t h e r e has been some type of e f f o r t t o complete the 

2 5 w e l l , whether i t ' s i n the Bone Springs, whether 
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upstream or up above t h a t i n the San Andres f o r m a t i o n 

which i s u l t i m a t e l y completed. 

So i t ' s not a question of simply saying a 

s i t u a t i o n where a w e l l was d r i l l e d , the hole was 

abandoned, and then somehow there's a r e - e n t r y of t h a t 

w e l l b o r e being attempted. That's not the case a t a l l 

i n t h i s case. 

I n terms of due process, I don't see how due 

process i s a f f e c t e d . There's no question here but t h a t 

Chevron had adequate n o t i c e i n connection w i t h — i n 

compliance w i t h the Rules of the O i l Conservation 

D i v i s i o n . 

As a matter of f a c t , I p e r s o n a l l y n o t i c e d 

t h a t I was not g i v i n g Chevron enough time, and I 

continued the case from J u l y l l t h t o today's date, 

simply because I f e l t t h a t we might be pushing and 

crowding the 20-day n o t i c e requirement. 

I t h i n k i t ' s t o t a l l y i n a p p r o p r i a t e f o r t h e 

D i v i s i o n , absent a hearing i n t h i s matter, t o summarily 

dismiss the Applicant's A p p l i c a t i o n a t t h i s p o i n t . 

At the very minimum, the D i v i s i o n should go 

on w i t h the hearing and then decide whether or not the 

A p p l i c a t i o n i s well-founded and should be decided on 

i t s m e r i t s , not on a Motion t o — as proposed by 

Chevron. 
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MR. KELLAHIN: May I respond, Mr. Examiner? 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Uh-huh. 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Padilla has not given you 

any proposed tender of proof that gives you any 

controverted factual issue to resolve. Apparently i t ' s 

admitted and uncontested that Yates has not given us a 

chance t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the San Andres, and they take 

the p o s i t i o n that we should not have t h a t r i g h t . 

They do one thing and then ask you t o accept 

another. How i s t h i s case any d i f f e r e n t than i f they 

come i n here and force-pool the Morrow only, recomplete 

i n the Atoka or the Strawn, i n an i n t e r v a l t h a t we want 

to p a r t i c i p a t e i n , and you don't get the chance? 

You set yourself up for a t e r r i b l e precedent 

with t h i s case by going forward with i t i n i t s current 

posture. We always require the Applicant i n a pooling 

case t o provide parties an opportunity t o p a r t i c i p a t e . 

I t * s uncontested that there was no opportunity t o 

pa r t i c i p a t e i n the San Andres. We're here w i t h our 

of f e r of proof to say we want to p a r t i c i p a t e . 

We don't want Yates t o bear the r i s k they say 

they have assumed and undertaken f o r themselves. We're 

going t o pay our share of t h i s w e l l , what you determine 

to be those appropriate costs. But i t ' s premature t o 

ask you to determine what those costs are when they 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
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1 haven't shared them w i t h us. And I don't t h i n k you 

2 need t o take evidence when th e r e i s no di s p u t e about 

3 the evidence; you simply make a d e c i s i o n on how t o 

4 apply those f a c t s u ncontributed t o the law t h a t you 

5 understand them, and you and your a t t o r n e y and s t a f f 

6 want t o apply. 

7 And I t h i n k t h a t ' s where we are w i t h t h i s 

8 case. We t h i n k i t ' s not ready f o r hearing. 

9 EXAMINER CATANACH: Let's take a s h o r t 

10 recess. 

11 (Thereupon, a recess was taken a t 11:50 a.m.) 

12 (The f o l l o w i n g proceedings had a t 11:52 a.m.) 

13 MR. CARROLL: Mr. Carr, do the other p a r t i e s 

14 i n t h i s proceeding have a p o s i t i o n on t h i s matter? 

15 MR. CARR: We're i n a l i t t l e d i f f e r e n t 

16 posture than Chevron. We d i d p a r t i c i p a t e i n the 

17 d r i l l i n g of the o r i g i n a l hole a t the l a s t minute. 

18 I can confer w i t h them and advise you i f 

19 y o u ' l l g ive me j u s t one second. 

20 MR. CARROLL: Okay. 

21 MR. CARR: I d i d not know t h a t we don't stand 

22 e x a c t l y i n the same posture before the D i v i s i o n . 

2 3 (Thereupon, a recess was taken a t 11:53 a.m.) 

24 (The f o l l o w i n g proceedings had a t 12:10 p.m.) 

25 MR. CARR: May i t please the Examiner, I've 
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conferred w i t h my c l i e n t s , and they concur i n the 

p o s i t i o n taken by Chevron i n t h i s matter. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Concur w i t h Chevron? 

MR. CARR: Yes, s i r . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: We've concluded or 

decided t h a t the Motion t o Dismiss may be enforced. I f 

the evidence i n d i c a t e s t h a t i t should be enforced, i t 

can be enforced a f t e r the hearing i s h e l d . So I t h i n k 

t h a t w e ' l l go ahead and hear the evidence and testimony 

i n the case a t t h i s p o i n t and proceed from t h e r e . 

(Thereupon, a recess was taken a t 12:10 p.m.) 

(The f o l l o w i n g proceedings had a t 1:08 p.m.) 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Let's proceed a t t h i s 

time, t u r n i t over t o Mr. P a d i l l a . 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, w e ' l l c a l l Sherry 

Hamilton a t t h i s time. 

SHARON R. HAMILTON, 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

upon her oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Miss Hamilton, have you — Well, f i r s t of 

a l l , s t a t e your f u l l name, please. 

A. My name i s Sharon R. Hamilton. 

Q. And you l i v e i n Roswell? 
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1 A. Yes, I do. 

2 Q. And do you work f o r Yates Energy Corporation? 

3 A. Yes, I do, as a landman. 

4 Q. And have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before the 

5 O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n as a petroleum landman and 

6 had your c r e d e n t i a l s accepted as such? 

7 A. Yes, I have. 

8 Q. Miss Hamilton, d i d you t e s t i f y i n the hearing 

9 i n Case 9845 which r e s u l t e d i n Order R-9093? 

10 A. Yes, I d i d . 

11 Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the ownership of 

12 the land i n question and under c o n s i d e r a t i o n here 

13 today? 

14 A. Yes, I am. 

15 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we tender Miss 

16 Hamilton as an petroleum landman. 

17 EXAMINER CATANACH: She i s so q u a l i f i e d . 

18 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Miss Hamilton, l e t ' s s t a r t 

19 out f i r s t of a l l w i t h your t e l l i n g the Examiner a 

2 0 l i t t l e b i t about the h i s t o r y of t h i s prospect, and 

21 s t a r t out g e n e r a l l y w i t h the — how you came about t o 

22 d r i l l the w e l l t h a t was d r i l l e d i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

23 t r a c t . 

24 Before we get on, would you please s t a t e what 

25 i s the p r o r a t i o n u n i t t h a t i s under consideration? 
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A. I t ' s a 40-acre proration u n i t of the 

southeast of the southwest quarter of Section 1, 18 

South, 31 East. 

Q. And i s that proration u n i t the same proration 

u n i t that was — or the same 40-acre t r a c t t h a t was the 

subject of that hearing i n Case 9845? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Okay. Let me have you go back to the h i s t o r y 

of what you did i n connection with t h a t hearing 

b r i e f l y , since — and t e l l the Examiner what you know 

about tha t case. 

A. We had proposed the d r i l l i n g of a we l l t o 

t e s t the Bone Springs formation as a primary t a r g e t . 

We s o l i c i t e d p a r t i c i p a t i o n from a l l owners involved. 

We went through the force-pool hearing, and then 

subsequently a l l but Chevron pa r t i c i p a t e d i n the 

d r i l l i n g of the w e l l . 

Q. What i s the purpose and nature of the hearing 

today? Why are we here today? Can you t e l l us that? 

A. Yates Energy would l i k e t o extend the Order 

that's i n e f f e c t to include the shallow formations 

since they were not a l l included i n the o r i g i n a l Order. 

Q. When you say shallow formations, what do you 

mean by shallow formations? 

A. P a r t i c u l a r l y the San Andres formation i n t h i s 
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area. 

Q. Are you saying a l l formations above the Bone 

Springs formations? 

A. Yes, from the surface down, we were 

interested i n . 

Q. Why — What i s the problem t h a t has been 

encountered by — or why do you need t o force-pool 

those formations above the Bone Springs? 

A. After d r i l l i n g and t e s t i n g the w e l l , we 

eventually made a well i n the San Andres formation. 

Q. Okay. Did you go a l l the way down t o the 

Bone Springs and t e s t the Bone Springs? 

A. Yes, we d r i l l e d t o t a l depth and — deeper, i n 

fa c t , than our o r i g i n a l intentions — and tested a l l 

three Bone Springs formations, I believe. 

Q. And then you came uphole? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Now, why was t h i s hearing necessary today? I 

mean, have you had any communications with Chevron or 

the other working-interest owners tha t would require 

t h i s hearing here today? 

A. We i n t i t l e v e r i f i c a t i o n discovered t h a t the 

Order did not include a l l r i g h t s from the surface down. 

Q. Let me ask you t h i s question, then. When did 

you discover that the Order did not include a l l 
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1 formations? 

2 A. When the t i t l e a t t o r n e y was pr e p a r i n g a 

3 d i v i s i o n a l t i t l e o p i n i on. 

4 Q. And who was t h a t t i t l e attorney? 

5 A. Doug Lunsford w i t h the Hinkl e law f i r m . 

6 Q. And what d i d Mr. Lunsford t e l l you? 

7 A. He recommended t h a t we contact Chevron and 

8 request t h a t the e x i s t i n g Order be c o n t r a c t u a l l y 

9 amended t o include a l l r i g h t s from the surface. 

10 Q. And d i d you contact Chevron? 

11 A. Yes, we d i d . We wrote a l e t t e r . 

12 Q. And what d i d you say i n t h a t l e t t e r ? 

13 A. Just simply s t a t i n g t h a t the — t h a t we had 

14 discovered t h a t the Order d i d not recover a l l r i g h t s , 

15 and we requested t o — requested t h a t they 

16 c o n t r a c t u a l l y amend the Order t o in c l u d e a l l r i g h t s . 

17 Q. Did Chevron respond t o your l e t t e r ? 

18 A. Yes, s i r , they d i d . 

19 Q. Who d i d you t a l k to? 

20 A. Mickey Cohlmia, the landman. 

21 Q. And d i d you have telephone conversations w i t h 

22 Mr. Cohlmia? 

23 A. Yes, we had. 

24 Q. Approximately how many telephone 

25 conversations d i d you have? 
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A. We've had a t l e a s t t h r e e or f o u r discussions. 

Q. What was the outcome of your discussions? 

A. We discussed several d i f f e r e n t p o s s i b i l i t i e s 

and e v e n t u a l l y d i d not reach an agreement. 

Q. What were the p o s s i b i l i t i e s t h a t you 

discussed w i t h Mr. Cohlmia? 

A. There were several d i f f e r e n t farmout 

discussions t h a t were proposed and then our 

p a r t i c i p a t i o n . 

Q. Okay, and what — Can you be more s p e c i f i c as 

t o the type of farmouts t h a t were o f f e r e d by Chevron? 

I take i t Chevron o f f e r e d the farmouts? 

A. They d i d . They o f f e r e d , and then they 

withdrew the proposal. 

Q. Did they have a time l i m i t on the time d u r i n g 

which you were t o accept the proposal? 

A. Not t h a t I r e c a l l . 

Q. Do you know why they withdrew the proposal? 

A. No, s i r , I do not. 

Q. Now, you mentioned also t h a t Chevron had 

wanted t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n some manner i n the w e l l . Can 

you t e l l us about th a t ? 

A. They i n d i c a t e d t h a t they would be i n t e r e s t e d 

i n p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n the San Andres t e s t . 

Q. What does t h a t mean? 
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A. To roe i t j u s t i n d i c a t e d t h a t they were 

w i l l i n g t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the completion t h a t had 

already been obtained. 

Q. Would t h a t p a r t i c i p a t i o n be as t o the t o t a l 

w e l l costs t h a t had been i n c u r r e d t o t h a t time? 

A. No, they were not. 

Q. What w e l l costs d i d you discuss? 

A. They were j u s t i n t e r e s t e d i n the San Andres 

completion costs and not i n the d r i l l i n g of th e w e l l . 

Q. Was there any other question — any question 

as t o what the San Andres costs would be? 

A. I n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l , we had not addressed 

the separate costs because we had d r i l l e d i t as a Bone 

Springs w e l l , so the costs were included. 

Q. Had you been involved i n other w e l l s w i t h — 

t h a t i n v o l v e d a Chevron i n t e r e s t ? Only t o t h e San 

Andres? 

A. Yes, we have proposed an o f f s e t w e l l t o the 

Thornbush Federal Number 1 t h a t i s j u s t s t r i c t l y a San 

Andres t e s t , and we had submitted an AFE on t h a t w e l l . 

Q. Did Chevron ever question t h a t AFE? 

A. No, they d i d not. 

Q. Did Chevron p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h a t w e l l ? 

A. That w e l l has not been d r i l l e d y e t . We j u s t 

received a fo r c e - p o o l i n g order on t h a t p r o p e r t y , and we 
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1 w i l l be proceeding w i t h the d r i l l i n g next month. 

2 Q. So l e t me see, what i s the p r a c t i c a l e f f e c t 

3 of Chevron's p o s i t i o n i n t h i s case? 

4 A. Well, we f e e l t h a t they — the y ' r e wanting t o 

5 p a r t i c i p a t e i n a subsequent completion w i t h o u t bearing 

6 t h e cost of d r i l l i n g the w e l l i n v o l v e d . 

7 Q. I don't understand t h a t . Do I take t h a t t o 

8 mean t h a t Chevron i s only w i l l i n g t o accept the cost 

9 down t o the San Andres but not below the San Andres? 

10 A. Yes, t h a t ' s r i g h t . 

11 Q. I s the ownership — Can you t e l l us about the 

12 o i l and gas ownership from the surface t o the base of 

13 the Bone Spring formation? 

14 A. The ownership i s uniform i n t h i s 40-acre 

15 t r a c t , as w e l l as i n the e n t i r e west h a l f o f Section 1, 

16 f o r a l l depths. 

17 Q. And who are the owners of the o i l and gas 

18 i n t e r e s t ? 

19 A. Harvey E. Yates Company; S p i r a l , I n c . ; 

2 0 Explorers Petroleum Corporation; Heyco Employees, L t d ; 

21 Yates Energy Corporation and Chevron and W.T. Wynn. 

22 Q. I s the ownership c o n s i s t e n t w i t h your 

2 3 previous testimony i n Case 9845? 

24 A. Yes, s i r . 

25 Q. What — Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e overhead 
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charges t h a t would be used i n a w e l l t o the San Andres 

only? 

A. Yes, s i r , i n the Order t h a t was j u s t issued, 

i t was $3200 d r i l l i n g overhead and $320 producing r a t e , 

was accepted by the Commission. 

Q. Should the D i v i s i o n be amenable t o amending 

the previous Order, would you be amenable t o changing 

the producing overhead r a t e from the previous amount t o 

$320? 

A. Yes, we would. 

Q. Does Yates Energy wish t o be named the 

operator i n an Order of the D i v i s i o n ? 

A. Yes, we do. 

Q. Have a l l AFE1s — Or has the AFE t h a t was 

used i n Case 9845, was t h a t submitted t o Chevron a t the 

time t h a t you proposed the Bone Springs t e s t ? 

A. Yes. Yes, i t was. 

Q. What other i n f o r m a t i o n d i d you submit t o 

Chevron a t t h a t time, before the w e l l was d r i l l e d ? 

A. We submitted an oper a t i n g agreement, a 

geologic proposal, and a w e l l AFE. 

Q. Let me ask you about the other i n t e r e s t 

owners. 

You mentioned — Well, the other i n t e r e s t 

owners other than Chevron, what has been t h e i r p o s i t i o n 
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1 w i t h regard t o completion i n the San Andres formation? 

2 A. A l l owners p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the completion of 

3 the w e l l . 

4 Q. When you say p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n the completion 

5 of the w e l l , does t h a t mean the San Andres t e s t s o n l y , 

6 or does t h a t mean t o t a l cost t o date? 

7 A. They p a r t i c i p a t e d i n t o t a l cost t o date t o 

8 d r i l l and t e s t the e n t i r e w e l l . 

9 Q. And Chevron i s the only i n t e r e s t owner t h a t 

10 has not p a r t i c i p a t e d ? 

11 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

12 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s 

13 a l l I have. 

14 EXAMINER STOGNER: Mr. Kel l a h i n ? 

15 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

16 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

17 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

18 Q. Miss — Mrs. Hamilton? 

19 A. Mrs. Hamilton. 

2 0 Q. Mrs. Hamilton, how long have you been 

21 employed as a petroleum landman f o r Yates? 

2 2 A. For Yates Energy, a year. 

2 3 Q. During t h a t p e r i o d of time have you ever been 

24 i n v o l v e d i n any aspects of compulsory p o o l i n g cases 

25 other than the one we're t a l k i n g about today? 
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1 A. During the time — Just the l a s t , most recent 

2 Application that we made. 

3 Q. The one we're t a l k i n g about today was f o r the 

4 Thornbush? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. And you have been involved i n any others? 

7 A. The Prickly Pear, which i s the subsequent 

8 we l l that we j u s t received the Order on. 

9 Q. So the Thornbush, Case 9845, was your f i r s t 

10 involvement with compulsory pooling? 

11 A. Yes, s i r . 

12 Q. I n looking at the spacing u n i t , you had a 40-

13 acre spacing u n i t f o r p o t e n t i a l o i l production out of 

14 t h i s undesignated Tamano-Bone Springs pool? 

15 A. Yes, s i r . 

16 Q. When we look at that 40-acre t r a c t , was the 

17 ownership from the surface down t o the base of the Bone 

18 Springs common among these i n t e r e s t owners? 

19 A. Yes, i t was. 

2 0 Q. After obtaining — After the Commission 

21 issued the compulsory pooling Order — my copy shows a 

22 date of January 8th, 1990 — what did you do with t h i s 

23 order? 

24 A. I supplied i t t o my attorney, and then we 

25 v e r i f i e d the overhead rate that would apply t o the 
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w e l l , and w i t h the not i c e s f o r the p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n the 

w e l l . 

Q. And a t t h a t p o i n t , then, the only 

nonconsenting p a r t y t h a t you were aware of t h a t would 

be su b j e c t t o the p o o l i n g would have been Chevron? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And what was t h e i r i n t e r e s t i n the w e l l ? 

What percentage? Do you r e c a l l ? 

A. Twenty-five percent. 

Q. Okay. Did you look a t the Order t o determine 

what you needed t o do i n order t o n o t i f y Chevron of 

t h e i r e l e c t i o n s under t h a t p o o l i n g Order? 

A. Yes, s i r , f o r p a r t i c i p a t i o n . 

Q. And what d i d you do? 

A. Sent the AFE — I sent a copy of t h e Order 

w i t h the — w i t h an AFE f o r t h e i r e l e c t i o n t o pay t h e i r 

— prepay t h e i r p r o - r a t a share. 

Q. And t h a t was f o r the p a r t i c i p a t i o n pursuant 

t o t h i s p o o l i n g order? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And the AFE t h a t you sent i s t h e same AFE 

t h a t was i n the e x h i b i t s from the p r i o r p o o l i n g 

hearing, 9845, t h a t was hel d back on December 27th? 

A. Yes, same AFE. 

Q. And w i t h i n the e l e c t i o n p e r i o d , then, Chevron 
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1 d i d not pay t h e i r share or sig n the AFE? 

2 A. Correct. 

3 Q. Yates then commenced d r i l l i n g the w e l l ? 

4 A. Yes, s i r . 

5 Q. Went down t o the Bone Springs or below, you 

6 said? 

7 A. To the base of the lowest Bone Spring 

8 form a t i o n . 

9 Q. Did they stay w i t h i n the v e r t i c a l l i m i t s of 

10 the Bone Springs pool, as you best know? 

11 A. As I best know. 

12 Q. Okay, and the r e s u l t s of t h a t e f f o r t as 

13 communicated t o you were t h a t the Tamano-Bone Springs 

14 pool was nonproductive of hydrocarbons? 

15 A. That's my understanding. 

16 Q. Did anyone n o t i f y you a t t h a t time, t h a t they 

17 would d e s i r e t o come back and t e s t any other shallower 

18 zones? 

19 A. I'm s o r r y , I don't — 

20 Q. Did anyone w i t h Yates say, Gee, we've got t o 

21 the Bone Springs, i t ' s non-economic, non-productive — 

22 Did they ask you i f they had the necessary approvals i n 

23 order t o t e s t any other zone? 

24 A. No, s i r . We were under the impression t h a t 

25 we had the r i g h t s from the surface, so we j u s t 
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proceeded w i t h a standard f i e l d procedure g e t t i n g — 

you know, t o go up the hole. 

Q. What gave you t h a t impression? 

A. I t was our o r i g i n a l i n t e n t t o have r i g h t s 

from the surface, a l l of — You know, t h a t i s what we 

intended t o do a l l along. 

Q. Do you have any communications t h a t you sent 

t o the Commission, e i t h e r y o u r s e l f , anyone on behalf of 

Yates or t h e i r a t t o r n e y s , t o express i n w r i t i n g t he 

i n t e n t t o commit every i n t e r e s t owner from the surface 

down t o the base of the Bone Springs? 

A. Nothing t h a t was sent t o the Commission. 

Q. Did anyone f o r Yates contact you and then ask 

you about whether i t was appropriate f o r them t o t e s t 

these shallower zones as they went back up and t e s t e d 

them? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. When d i d you f i r s t , then, become aware of the 

need t o get a d d i t i o n a l approvals t o o b t a i n a u t h o r i t y t o 

produce out of these other formations? 

A. When the t i t l e a t t o r n e y was pre p a r i n g a 

D i v i s i o n Order t i t l e o p i n i on. 

Q. Okay, when d i d t h a t occur i n terms of the 

sequence of attempts i n t h i s wellbore? 

A. I t was a f t e r the completion of the w e l l . 
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1 Q. Having been advised by the t i t l e a t t o r n e y 

2 t h a t you d i d not have the a u t h o r i t i e s t o f o r c e - p o o l 

3 those other zones, d i d you send an AFE t o any of the 

4 w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners about t h e i r p r o p o r t i o n a t e share 

5 of the costs i n the San Andres? 

6 A. No, s i r , we d i d not. 

7 Q. What was your f i r s t w r i t t e n communication t o 

8 Chevron about t h e i r i n t e r e s t i n the San Andres i n t h i s 

9 we l l ? 

10 A. I t was the l e t t e r requesting t h a t they 

11 c o n t r a c t u a l l y amend the Order t o i n c l u d e r i g h t s from 

12 the surface down. 

13 Q. Did you do anything other than send them t h a t 

14 order? I mean t h a t request t o c o n t r a c t u a l l y amend the 

15 p o o l i n g Order? 

16 A. No, s i r , no other l e t t e r s . 

17 Q. Okay. Did you ever i n w r i t i n g , up u n t i l t h i s 

18 day, communicate on behalf of your company t o Chevron 

19 what your company believed were Chevron's p r o p o r t i o n a t e 

20 share of the costs of t h i s w e l l a t t r i b u t a b l e t o t h e i r 

21 share of the production out of the San Andres? 

22 A. No, s i r . 

23 Q. Have you a f f o r d e d Chevron the o p p o r t u n i t y t o 

24 p a r t i c i p a t e i n the San Andres? 

25 A. No, s i r . We p r e f e r t o extend t h i s order. 
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Q. The p a r t i c i p a t i o n or the request f o r 

p a r t i c i p a t i o n , then, came from Mr. Cohlmia of Chevron, 

t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the well? 

A. Yes, s i r , he i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h a t was one of 

the options t h a t they were considering. 

Q. Has Mr. Cohlmia communicated t o you and your 

company t h a t i n f a c t Chevron does want t o p a r t i c i p a t e 

i n t he San Andres production? 

A. Yes, s i r , he d i d . 

Q. And what have you responded or t o l d him w i t h 

regards t o t h a t request? 

A. We received the n o t i c e j u s t p r i o r t o t h i s 

hearing, so — 

Q. Have you acted on th a t ? 

A. No, s i r , we haven't. 

Q. Up t o now, though, you have not agreed t o 

gi v e Chevron the o p p o r t u n i t y t o p a r t i c i p a t e , then, i n 

the San Andres? 

A. No, s i r , we haven't. 

Q. When we look a t the i n t e r e s t s t h a t were 

v o l u n t a r i l y committed a t the time the w e l l was spudded, 

i s i t my understanding of your testimony, i s t h a t a l l 

i n t e r e s t — w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners — were committed 

except f o r the Chevron 25 percent? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 
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Q. Among those i n t e r e s t owners, then, someone 

pa i d f o r the costs of the w e l l , r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. How were those costs a t t r i b u t a b l e among the 

v o l u n t a r y w o r k i n g - i n t e r e s t owners t o pay f o r t h e 

Chevron-carried i n t e r e s t ? 

A. Yates Energy assumed t h a t c o s t ; the other 

owners d i d not p a r t i c i p a t e i n the nonconsent. 

Q. So the process was f o r Yates Energy t o pay 

Chevron's 25 percent of those estimated w e l l c o s t s , and 

the other p a r t i c i p a n t s only p a i d t h e i r p r o p o r t i o n a t e 

share of t h e i r costs? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. A f t e r the w e l l i s d r i l l e d and t e s t e d , have 

you received the a c t u a l costs of the w e l l ? 

A. I be l i e v e we have those f i g u r e s a v a i l a b l e . 

Q. I s t h a t your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y , t o handle the 

a c t u a l cost of the well? 

A. No, s i r , i t i s not. 

Q. The Yates Energy Corporation, t h e i r — they 

p a i d the 2 5 percent of Chevron's cost of t h i s w e l l ? 

A. We have an investment group w i t h us t h a t 

we've p a r t i c i p a t e d w i t h i n the cost. 

Q. I thought you s a i d — 

A. Well, we have i n t e r n a l — I mean, we have 
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some partners t h a t have p a r t i c i p a t e d w i t h us under the 

Yates Energy. 

Q. Okay. Let me make sure I understand the 

arrangement. 

Yates Energy Corporation, then, advances 

Chevron's share of the costs of the w e l l ? Does Yates 

Energy Corporation i t s e l f r e t a i n the r i g h t s t o be 

reimbursed f o r t h a t 25 percent? 

A. I'm not sure t h a t I understand. 

Q. Okay. Under the mechanics of the p o o l i n g 

Order, i f Chevron goes nonconsent, one of t h e 

p a r t i c i p a n t s pays those costs, they're e n t i t l e d under 

the p o o l i n g Order t o be rep a i d out of f u t u r e p r o d u c t i o n 

the costs advanced f o r t h a t nonconsenting p a r t y , p l u s 

the penalty f a c t o r ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h a t concept? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Was there anything done, t o the best 

of your knowledge, t o s e l l , t r a n s f e r or assign the 

r i g h t s t o any of the penalty p o r t i o n of the recoupment 

of p r o d u c t i o n from t h i s well? 

A. Yes, s i r , we have some t r a d e p a r t n e r s 

p a r t i c i p a t i n g w i t h us f o r t h a t nonconsent i n t e r e s t . 

Q. And who are those partners or i n d i v i d u a l s ? 
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1 A. Bearing Service and Supply Company, Western 

2 O i l Producers, I n c . , and LDY Corporation. 

3 Q. What's LDY Corporation, t o the best of your 

4 knowledge? 

5 A. I t i s a c o r p o r a t i o n c o n t r o l l e d by my 

6 employer, Fred Yates, and h i s mother, Louise Yates. 

7 Q. Okay. Western Oi l ? 

8 A. I be l i e v e t h a t ' s an ownership o f Ken Reynolds 

9 and Arnold Newkirk of Roswell. 

10 Q. Bearing Services? 

11 A. I t ' s a supply company out of A r t e s i a t h a t 

12 has, I b e l i e v e , a v a r i e t y of ownership. 

13 Q. What i s the arrangement w i t h these t h r e e 

14 companies w i t h regards t o recoupment of t h e p e n a l t y 

15 p o r t i o n of the production a t t r i b u t a b l e t o Chevron's 

16 i n t e r e s t ? 

17 A. They were p a r t i c i p a t i n g j u s t under the f o r c e -

18 p o o l i n g order f o r t h e i r — f o r the share o f the w e l l . 

19 Q. I f the Commission determines t h a t Chevron has 

20 not been given the o p p o r t u n i t y t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the 

21 San Andres and i s e n t i t l e d t o an o p p o r t u n i t y t o pay 

22 t h e i r share of the costs, what happens t o t h e Yates 

23 Commitment t o these three other e n t i t i e s w i t h regards 

24 t o t h i s issue? 

25 A. Their p a r t i c i p a t i o n was based on the f o r c e -
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1 p o o l i n g Order, so i f i t i s determined t h a t they only 

2 had the r i g h t s t o the Bone Springs, then t h a t would be 

3 t h e i r only p a r t i c i p a t i o n . 

4 Q. From your perspective o f management i n t h i s 

5 question, i s t h e r e a p o t e n t i a l c o n f l i c t between these 

6 t h r e e other e n t i t i e s and Chevron w i t h regards t o t h i s 

7 i n t e r e s t i n the San Andres a t t h i s p o i n t ? 

8 A. What do you mean by a c o n f l i c t ? 

9 Q. Well, I guess I'm not sure of the c o n t r a c t u a l 

10 commitment by which Yates Energy has committed t h e 

11 n o n p a r t i c i p a t i o n p o r t i o n t o Chevron, t o these other 

12 companies, and whether or not, i f the Commission 

13 determines t h a t Chevron has another e l e c t i o n , we're 

14 faced w i t h a controversy w i t h these other p a r t i e s as t o 

15 what t o do. 

16 A. Well, i n my opin i o n , t h e i r p a r t i c i p a t i o n was 

17 s u b j e c t t o the Order as issued, and i f the Commission 

18 does not extend the Order as we requested and they 

19 stand on the Order as issued, then t h e i r p a r t i c i p a t i o n 

20 i s based on t h a t Order, as s t a t e d . 

21 Q. I s t h a t the reason t h i s arrangement — I s 

22 t h a t the reason t h a t Yates has not extended 

2 3 p a r t i c i p a t i o n t o Chevron i n the San Andres? 

24 A. We f e e l t h a t i f — a f t e r — as not 

25 p a r t i c i p a t e i n the e n t i r e w e l l cost, t h a t they should 
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1 be allowed t o b e n e f i t from the discovery of a shallow 

2 fo r m a t i o n w i t h o u t assuming the cost t h a t i t took t o 

3 d r i l l the e n t i r e w e l l . 

4 Q. Even though t h a t shallow p r o d u c t i o n was never 

5 included i n the p o o l i n g Order? 

6 A. Yes, s i r , because i t was an o v e r s i g h t on our 

7 p a r t not t o have included i t . I t was intended t o be 

8 included. 

9 Q. But your proposed s o l u t i o n , then, i s because 

10 of your o v e r s i g h t Chevron must then be penalized f o r 

11 not being able t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h e i r share o f the 

12 production? 

13 A. We f e e l t h a t they should be a t r i s k t o t h e 

14 e n t i r e w e l l cost and not j u s t a s i n g l e f o r m a t i o n . 

15 MR. KELLAHIN: No f u r t h e r questions, Mr. 

16 Examiner. 

17 EXAMINER CATANACH: Anything f u r t h e r ? 

18 MR. PADILLA: I have one question. 

19 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

20 BY MR. PADILLA: 

21 Q. Miss Hamilton, d i d you ever t h i n k t h a t you 

22 had t o send an AFE t o — other than the o r i g i n a l AFE — 

23 t o Chevron? 

24 A. No, s i r , we d i d not. 

2 5 MR. PADILLA: No f u r t h e r questions. 
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EXAMINATION 

BY EXAMINER CATANACH: 

Q. Miss Hamilton — Well, f i r s t of a l l , you 

proposed, am I c o r r e c t i n understanding, overhead r a t e s 

of $3200 and $320? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. I f t h i s i s approved f o r a San Andres? 

A. For a San Andres formation, yes. 

Q. So we would have t o amend the o l d overhead 

rates? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Now, you've been t e s t i f y i n g t h a t i t 

was your i n t e n t a l l along t o pool a l l of the v a r i o u s 

formations. What proof do you have t h a t i t was your 

i n t e n t o r i g i n a l l y t o do so? 

A. Well, the e x h i b i t attached t o the o p e r a t i n g 

agreement covered a l l depths. There was no l i m i t i n 

the o r i g i n a l operating agreement proposed f o r t h e 

prospect. Our a p p l i c a t i o n t o d r i l l t h a t was f i l e d w i t h 

the Bureau of Land Management p r i o r t o the A p p l i c a t i o n 

i n d i c a t e d t h a t we were going t o d r i l l and t e s t t he 

primary o b j e c t i v e of the Bone Springs but t h a t we would 

t e s t intermediate zones i f encountered. And we have a 

d r i l l i n g prognosis t h a t also i n d i c a t e s t h a t we intended 

t o t e s t a d d i t i o n a l zones i f encountered. 
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1 Q. Okay. Focusing i n on the operating 

2 agreement, that did contain — what, again? 

3 A. The operating agreement, as o r i g i n a l l y 

4 submitted, covered the en t i r e 640 acres i n Section 1 

5 and covered a l l r i g h t s from the surface down. There 

6 was no l i m i t , no l i m i t a t i o n . 

7 Q. Now, o r i g i n a l l y was Chevron supplied a copy 

8 of t h i s operating agreement? 

9 A. Yes, s i r , they were. 

10 Q. In your correspondence, I assume th a t you 

11 were — Did you handle a l l the correspondence i n the 

12 o r i g i n a l case — 

13 A. Yes, s i r . 

14 Q. — f o r t h i s force-pooling? And so you 

15 handled the correspondence between Chevron and Yates? 

16 A. Yes, s i r . 

17 Q. Now, was there ever any correspondence 

18 between Chevron and Yates that would indicate t h a t 

19 Yates had any in t e n t i o n of t e s t i n g other zones besides 

2 0 the Bone Spring? 

21 A. No, s i r . The o r i g i n a l proposal was a Bone 

22 Springs objective, so that was what was o r i g i n a l l y 

2 3 proposed. 

24 (Off the record) 

25 Q. Ms. Hamilton, r e f e r r i n g t o the i n t e r e s t 
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t h a t — of the th r e e p a r t i e s t h a t you spoke o f , i f the 

Commission decides not t o amend the Order, do these 

i n t e r e s t owners — They lose a l l t h e i r i n t e r e s t t h a t 

they put i n the well? 

A. That would be my understanding, because they 

would not share i n the production t h a t ' s been 

e s t a b l i s h e d . 

MR. MORROW: Would the same t h i n g apply t o 

the f o u r who d i d go consent w i t h you? I understood 

t h e r e were th r e e who were j u s t k i n d of an e t a l . w i t h 

your company, and then f o u r others t h a t p a r t i c i p a t e d 

because they owned separate t r a c t s . Was t h a t the case? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . They — They own i n 

the w e l l . 

MR. MORROW: They what? 

THE WITNESS: They would own i n the w e l l and 

i n a l l formations, because they p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the 

completion. 

MR. MORROW: So you wouldn't t h i n k they would 

be excluded then? 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

Q. (By Examiner Catanach) Did Yates Energy pay 

any of Chevron costs, or d i d the other t h r e e p a r t i e s 

bear a l l of the costs? 

A. The grantees c o n t r o l l e d — or took the 25 
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percent of Chevron's cost. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s a l l I 

have. The witness may be excused. 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, w e ' l l c a l l Mr. 

O'Briant a t t h i s time. 

JAMES F. O'BRIANT. 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

upon h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. O'Briant, would you please s t a t e your 

f u l l name? 

A. James F r a n k l i n O'Briant, J u n i o r . 

Q. And how do you s p e l l your l a s t name? 

A. O-'-B-r-i-a-n-t. 

Q. Where do you l i v e , Mr. O'Briant? 

A. Midland, Texas. 

Q. And are you a consultant f o r Yates Energy 

Corporation i n t h i s case? 

A. Yes, s i r , I am. 

Q. What k i n d of — Well, l e t me ask, have you 

p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before the O i l Conservation 

D i v i s i o n i n connection w i t h hearings before the 

D i v i s i o n or the Commission? 

A. Yes, s i r , I have. 
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1 Q. And i n what capacity have you t e s t i f i e d ? 

2 A. As a petroleum engineer, c o n s u l t i n g engineer. 

3 Q. And i s t h a t i n connection w i t h d r i l l i n g and 

4 completing the wells? 

5 A. D r i l l i n g , completion, o p e r a t i o n , v a r i o u s 

6 aspects. 

7 Q. And your c r e d e n t i a l s have been accepted 

8 before? 

9 A. Yes, s i r , they have. 

10 Q. And you're f a m i l i a r w i t h the w e l l costs i n 

11 connection w i t h d r i l l i n g of the Yates Energy w e l l — 

12 A. Yes, s i r , I am. 

13 Q. — Thornbush Number 1? 

14 A. Yes, s i r . 

15 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we tender Mr. 

16 O 1 B r i a n t as an expert d r i l l i n g and completion engineer. 

17 EXAMINER CATANACH: He i s so q u a l i f i e d . 

18 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Mr. O'Briant, l e t me hand 

19 you what we have marked as E x h i b i t s 4, 5 and 6, and I 

20 want you t o i d e n t i f y a l l t h r e e of them a t t h i s time i f 

21 you would, please. 

22 A. f P ^ f e i t Number" ?; page 1, i s an AFE t h a t I 

23 b e l i e v e Yates submitted t o a l l the p a r t n e r s r e l a t i v e t o 

24 d r i l l i n g a Bone Springs t e s t a t t h i s l o c a t i o n . 

25 Pages 2 and 3 i s a summary prepared by Yates 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



44_ 

1 Energy's c o m p t r o l l e r r e l a t i v e t o costs through June 

2 30th, 1990. 

3 Q. What i s the t o t a l cost as shown on t h a t — on 

4 those l a s t two pages? 

5 A. The t o t a l cost through June 30th, 1990, i s 

6 shown as $563,055. 

7 Q. Where i s t h a t f i g u r e found? 

8 A. I t ' s found a t the t h i r d from the l a s t column 

9 on the r i g h t a t the bottom of the second page. 

10 Q. I s t h a t the second page or l a s t page of — 

11 A. Well, the second page — 

12 Q. — t h i r d page of the whole — 

13 A. — t h i r d page of the whole e x h i b i t — 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 A. — second page of the t a b u l a t i o n . 

16 Q. Okay. What's E x h i b i t Number 5? 

17 A. E x h i b i t Number 5 i s a summary w e l l p l a n 

18 prepared by me and submitted t o Yates Energy t o be used 

19 i n the d r i l l i n g and completion of t h i s w e l l . 

2 0 Q. And what's E x h i b i t Number 6? 

21 MR. PADILLA: I n c i d e n t a l l y , Mr. Examiner, I 

22 have taken E x h i b i t s 4, 5 and 6 out of order. 

2 3 THE WITNESS: I don't have an E x h i b i t 6. I s 

24 t h i s — You changed i t t o 6? 

25 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Yes. 
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1 A. Okay. E x h i b i t Number 6 i s an AFE t h a t I 

2 prepared f o r the d r i l l i n g and completion of the next 

3 Yates Energy w e l l , proposed w e l l , P r i c k l y Pear Federal 

4 Number 1, a south o f f s e t t o the Thornbush. 

5 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, t h i s i s t h e same 

6 AFE t h a t was used i n Case 9978, and t h a t was E x h i b i t 

7 Number 7. Our marking of the e x h i b i t f o r t h i s hearing 

8 i s r i g h t up here a t the upper o n e - t h i r d o f the page. 

9 EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay. 

10 MR. PADILLA: The bottom one i s simply an 

11 i d e n t i f i c a t i o n f o r the previous hearing. 

12 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Okay, Mr. O'Briant, t e l l us 

13 about the AFE as shown on E x h i b i t Number 4 i n 

14 connection w i t h the w e l l plan f o r the d r i l l i n g of the 

15 Bone Springs t e s t . 

16 A. E x h i b i t Number 4 d e t a i l s the a n t i c i p a t e d cost 

17 t o d r i l l a w e l l t o — i n t h i s case, 8800 f e e t , p l u s or 

18 minus, t o t e s t the Bone Spring f o r m a t i o n . 

19 I t includes a surface and in t e r m e d i a t e 

2 0 casing. The completion costs i n c l u d e a tank b a t t e r y 

21 and the necessary other equipment t o produce the w e l l 

22 from the Bone Springs formation. 

23 Q. I n your opinion, i s t h a t a — I understand 

24 t h a t you d i d not prepare t h i s p a r t i c u l a r AFE; i s t h a t 

2 5 c o r r e c t ? 
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A. That i s c o r r e c t , I d i d not prepare i t . But 

i t 1 s w i t h i n the range of acceptable l i m i t s f o r an AFE 

f o r t h i s depth and type w e l l . 

Q. And you've independently reviewed t h e costs 

and made t h a t d e c i s i o n based on your review of t h a t — 

the costs as shown on t h a t AFE? 

A. Yes, s i r , t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. How do those w e l l costs as estimated on the 

AFE compare t o the a c t u a l w e l l cost t o date? 

A. To date we — the costs are running very 

close. As expressed e a r l i e r , the cumulative cost 

through June 30th i s $563,000. The t o t a l AFE, 

completed AFE, i s a l i t t l e over $603,000. And so t h a t 

leaves about $41,000 t h a t has not been spent t o date. 

Q. I n terms of the — you mentioned — You used 

the phrase " w e l l p l an" e a r l i e r . Can you t e l l us what 

you mean by " w e l l plan"? 

A. A w e l l plan i s the — the way I draw up and 

plan t o d r i l l a w e l l when Mr. Yates says we want t o 

d r i l l a w e l l a t t h i s p o i n t . 

And then I have i n t e r a c t i o n w i t h h i s 

g e o l o g i s t s , w i t h the other f i e l d people i n v o l v e d , t he 

se r v i c e companies, mud companies, d r i l l i n g c o n t r a c t o r s , 

t o p l a n a w e l l t o d r i l l and t e s t i n the most e f f i c i e n t 

manner po s s i b l e t o the s p e c i f i e d depth and t o t e s t t he 
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zones which the geology would s p e c i f y . 

Q. When you say t e s t the zones, do you mean t e s t 

p o t e n t i a l productive zones on the way down? 

A. Test any and a l l zones t h a t they d i r e c t me 

t o . I n t h i s case, the zones t h a t we — the uppermost 

zone t h a t I considered i n here, i n my w r i t e - u p , was the 

Seven Rivers a t 273 0. 

Q. And now you're r e f e r r i n g t o E x h i b i t Number 5; 

i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. I'm r e f e r r i n g t o E x h i b i t Number 5; t h a t i s 

c o r r e c t . 

Q. And what i s t h a t , exactly? What i s E x h i b i t 

Number 5? 

A. E x h i b i t Number 5 i s a summary w e l l p l a n . 

Q. Does t h a t summary have a prognosis f o r — 

ahead of time before d r i l l i n g ? I s t h a t prepared before 

d r i l l i n g the well? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t i s . This p a r t i c u l a r r e v i s i o n 

was prepared, according t o my computer d a t i n g , 2-12-90. 

The w e l l , I b e l i e v e , was spudded 2-14-90. 

Q. Okay. So what does t h a t E x h i b i t Number 5 

show i n p a r t i c u l a r as f a r as i n v e s t i g a t i n g t he 

p o t e n t i a l of — p o t e n t i a l producing horizons above the 

Bone Springs formation? 

A. We had l i s t e d as p o t e n t i a l DST i n t e r v a l s t he 
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Seven Rivers formation a t 273 0 f e e t KB, the Delaware a t 

4770 f e e t KB, and then the Bone Springs f o r m a t i o n a t 

5720 KB or below. 

Q. Mr. O'Briant, i n your experience i s t h i s a 

prudent method of completing a Bone Springs t e s t i n 

terms of i n v e s t i g a t i n g the p o t e n t i a l producing horizons 

on the way down? 

A. Yes, s i r , the w e l l was d r i l l e d i n good — i n 

workmanlike p r a c t i c e . 

Q. And w i t h what g e o l o g i s t s d i d you confer i n 

producing t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

A. The p r i o r g e o l o g i s t employed by Yates Energy 

Corporation, K e i t h Anderson, and then l a t e r w i t h B i l l 

Baker, J r . , who w i l l t e s t i f y l a t e r today. 

Q. Okay. Does t h a t E x h i b i t 5 manifest or show 

an i n t e n t i o n t h a t you were going t o t e s t these 

i n t e r v e n i n g horizons? 

A. Given the proper shows and c o n d i t i o n s and the 

p o s i t i o n of the geologic department t h a t they i n d i c a t e d 

p o s s i b l e production, we would have t e s t e d them, r i g h t . 

Q. Do you, i n f a c t , know whether or not these 

p a r t i c u l a r formations were t e s t e d on the way down? 

A. We d i d not run any DST's. We d i d not 

encounter the Delaware, and instead — and Mr. Baker 

w i l l e x p l a i n t h i s more f u l l y . 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



49_ 

We d i d not encounter the Delaware, i s my 

understanding. We encountered San Andres, t h a t t h e r e 

i s — This i s a t r a n s i t i o n area where the San Andres 

and the Delaware f i n g e r i n and out. That's not my 

f i e l d of e x p e r t i s e . But we d i d encounter t h e San 

Andres dolomite i n t h i s borehole a t the completion 

i n t e r v a l . 

Q. Let me ask you now, i n terms of t o t a l w e l l 

c osts, you've t e s t i f i e d about t o t a l w e l l costs t o date 

of some $563,000 w e l l costs t o date. What, i n your 

o p i n i o n , i s the appropriate f i g u r e t o use f o r 

completion of t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l i n the San Andres 

formation? 

A. Well, t o complete t h i s w e l l i n the San Andres 

f o r m a t i o n , we d r i l l e d t o the Bone Springs, we had 

i n t e r v a l s t h a t we f e l t r e q u i r e d p r o d u c t i o n t e s t i n g , we 

set pipe and p e r f o r a t e d and attempted completion i n 

fo u r zones i n the Bone Springs i n t e r v a l . 

Then we — A f t e r those were completed, the 

completion attempts were made and determined t o be 

nonproductive. They were plugged o f f i n accordance 

w i t h the Commission's r u l e s and r e g u l a t i o n s , and we 

moved up and attempted a completion which was 

successful i n the San Andres. 

Q. Okay, l e t me c a l l your a t t e n t i o n — or d i r e c t 
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your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t Number 6 and have you compare 

the f i g u r e s as shown i n t h a t e x h i b i t w i t h t h e t o t a l 

w e l l costs and t e l l me why i t ' s necessary t o a t t r i b u t e 

the w e l l costs, as shown on E x h i b i t 4, in s t e a d of t h e 

w e l l costs as shown on E x h i b i t Number 6. 

A. E x h i b i t Number 6 de p i c t s the a n t i c i p a t e d cost 

t o d r i l l and complete a San Andres t e s t o n l y t o a depth 

of 5000 f e e t . 

There are several t h i n g s t h a t occur w i t h a 

shallower-depth w e l l . Your d r i l l i n g cost g e n e r a l l y i s 

smaller, your l o c a t i o n s i z e i s smaller. 

I n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case, we do not r e q u i r e an 

inter m e d i a t e casing. We'll only s e t surface casing and 

then production casing i f i t proves t o be p r o d u c t i v e . 

I n the Bone Springs w e l l , i t ' s a deeper w e l l 

r e q u i r i n g probably a higher d r i l l i n g c ost, p e r - f o o t 

d r i l l i n g cost. I t r e q u i r e d the use of an in t e r m e d i a t e 

casing. I t r e q u i r e d more mud, more types o f m a t e r i a l s 

t h a t are necessary when you d r i l l t o a gr e a t e r depth. 

Q. Mr. O'Briant, i n t h i s case i s i t a p p r o p r i a t e 

t o use the w e l l costs as shown on E x h i b i t Number 4? 

A. These costs were deri v e d from t r y i n g t o d r i l l 

and complete t h i s w e l l as the o r i g i n a l w e l l p l a n set 

f o r t h , and they are reasonable and necessary t o a r r i v e 

a t t h i s p o i n t t o complete the w e l l . 
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1 Q. As was done i n t h i s case? 

2 A. As was done i n t h i s case, yes, s i r . 

3 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we o f f e r E x h i b i t s 

4 4,5 and 6 i n the — Well, l e t me ask one more 

5 question. 

6 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Mr. O'Briant, would 

7 approval of t h i s A p p l i c a t i o n , i n your o p i n i o n , prevent 

8 economic waste from having t o d r i l l a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s ? 

9 A. I f the disapproval would r e q u i r e you t o d r i l l 

10 another w e l l on t h i s pad, t h a t would sure be w a s t e f u l . 

11 Q. And would approval of t h i s A p p l i c a t i o n , i n 

12 your o p i n i o n , be i n the best i n t e r e s t s o f conservation 

13 of o i l and gas? 

14 A. I t appears t h a t i t would t o me. 

15 MR. PADILLA: I have no f u r t h e r questions. 

16 We o f f e r E x h i b i t s 4, 5 and 6. 

17 EXAMINER CATANACH: E x h i b i t s 4, 5 and 6 w i l l 

18 be admitted as evidence. 

19 Mr. Kellahin? 

20 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

21 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

22 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

23 Q. Mr. O'Briant, I t h i n k E x h i b i t 4 i s t h e Yates 

24 AFE on the Thornbush Federal 1; am I c o r r e c t ? 

25 A. I be l i e v e t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . Mine's not 
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1 stamped, but I believe that i s correct. 

2 Q. Well, mine's not either, and I thi n k we're 

3 looking at the same thing. 

4 A. Okay. Yours i s stamped there also. 

5 I s i t Callahan or Calvin? I'm sorry, I 

6 didn't --

7 Q. I t ' s Kellahin. 

8 A. — I confused myself. Callahan. 

9 Q. Kellahin. 

10 A. Like the guy from C a l i f o r n i a . 

11 Q. He spells his with a C. 

12 A. Oh, really? Okay. 

13 (Off the record) 

14 Q. (By Mr. Kellahin) Let me pose a hypothetical 

15 to you, so I can give you the sense of what I want t o 

16 ask you as a d r i l l i n g expert. 

17 My hypothetical i s that i n the San Andres 

18 formation f o r your w e l l , you're going t o have some 

19 difference i n ownership between the San Andres and the 

20 Bone Springs. And your c l i e n t , then, wants t o d r i l l t o 

21 t o t a l depth the Bone Springs and back up the hole and 

22 t e s t any zone he can f i n d t o the surface. 

23 But he recognizes that he must make a 

24 v e r t i c a l a l l o c a t i o n of the costs so that the 

25 p a r t i c i p a n t s i n the shallow zone are not obligated t o 
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1 pay more than t h e i r f a i r share f o r t h e i r zone. And 

2 conversely, the deeper in t e r e s t owners do not have t o 

3 pay more than t h e i r share. 

4 A l l r i g h t , s i r ? Are you with me? 

5 A. (Nods) 

6 Q. Have you as a d r i l l i n g expert and an 

7 in d i v i d u a l f a m i l i a r with AFE's processed, approved and 

8 reviewed s p l i t - a l l o c a t i o n AFE's? 

9 A. I don't remember ever seeing — 

10 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I'm going t o 

11 object t o the question. The facts of the s p l i t 

12 a l l o c a t i o n are not before the Division at t h i s time. 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: I can make them relevant, Mr. 

14 Examiner, i f y o u ' l l bear with me, please. 

15 EXAMINER STOGNER: Continue. 

16 Q. (By Mr. Kellahin) When we look at the 

17 shallow zone, i n order to get to the deeper zone we've 

18 got to go through the shallower zone with a c e r t a i n 

19 por t i o n of these costs, do we not? 

20 A. Yes, s i r . 

21 Q. When we look at the AFE f o r the Thornbush 

2 2 Federal, have you attempted t o prepare an e x h i b i t that 

2 3 shows us what portion of these costs are 100-percent 

24 a t t r i b u t a b l e t o e f f o r t s below the base of the San 

25 Andres? 
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1 A. I have not a t t h i s time. 

2 Q. Would you agree w i t h me, s i r , though, t h a t 

3 some p o r t i o n of the costs from the surface down t o the 

4 base of the San Andres should be borne by the owners of 

5 the deeper zone? 

6 A. I t h i n k — You can't get t h e r e w i t h o u t doing 

7 i t . 

8 Q. Yes, s i r . 

9 A. You've got t o go through i t . Now, i f you — 

10 I f you're a prudent operator you take c e r t a i n 

11 precautions t o p r o t e c t the upper zones, which they d i d . 

12 Q. I understand t h a t . I n terms of cost 

13 a l l o c a t i o n ? 

14 A. Well, i n terms of cost a l l o c a t i o n , t h a t would 

15 increase the operator's cost, t o take care of these 

16 zones, t o d r i l l through them, t o p r o t e c t them and t o 

17 make a completion attempt more v i a b l e . 

18 Q. When the Examiner i s faced w i t h the question 

19 of determining what Chevron's share of the f a i r costs 

2 0 a t t r i b u t a b l e t o t h e i r i n t e r e s t i n the San Andres, what 

21 i s your recommendation? 

22 A. What i s my recommendation? 

23 Q. Yes, s i r . 

24 A. As how t o determine i t ? 

25 Q. Yes, s i r . 
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A. You're going t o have t o supply me w i t h a w e l l 

p l a n of how you want i t done and how you want i t 

p r o t e c t e d before I can make t h a t c a l c u l a t i o n . 

Q. I thought t h a t was the purpose of why you 

were here today, Mr. O'Briant, i s t o render your expert 

o p i n i o n about what p o r t i o n of these c o s t s , whether a 

hundred percent or zero, should be assessed against 

Chevron f o r t h e i r share of p r o d u c t i o n out o f the San 

Andres. 

A. I n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r hole — 

Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. — the costs as shown here, the $563,000, i s 

the cost a t t r i b u t a b l e t o get t o t h i s p o i n t and complete 

the San Andres. 

Q. So under your proposal, an owner i n the San 

Andres i s going t o be charged w i t h a — w i t h 100 

percent of the costs a t t r i b u t a b l e t o e f f o r t s below the 

San Andres? 

A. I n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l , those are t h e costs 

t o get back t o e f f e c t a San Andres completion. 

Q. Okay. Then your proposal i s t o a l l o w Yates 

t o recover out of the San Andres pr o d u c t i o n 100 percent 

of a l l the costs expended on t h i s w e l l b o r e , regardless 

of where they u l t i m a t e l y o b t a i n t h a t production? 

A. I t h i n k you're g e t t i n g over t o an area t h a t ' s 
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1 not my e x p e r t i s e , t o make proposals and s e t t l e m e n t s . 

2 I'm t e l l i n g you what the costs are i n t h i s 

3 p a r t i c u l a r borehole t o get back t o e f f e c t a San Andres 

4 completion. 

5 Q. Okay. And t h a t ' s a l l you're t e l l i n g us? 

6 A. Yes, s i r . 

7 Q. A l l r i g h t . You have no recommendation, then, 

8 about how t o a l l o c a t e those costs among the i n t e r e s t 

9 owners i n the San Andres? 

10 A. I don't t h i n k t h a t ' s i n my f i e l d of 

11 e x p e r t i s e . I t h i n k t h a t w i l l be handled by other — 

12 MR. KELLAHIN: No f u r t h e r questions. Thank 

13 you. 

14 EXAMINATION 

15 BY EXAMINER CATANACH: 

16 Q. Mr. O'Briant, i s i t p o s s i b l e t o c a l c u l a t e 

17 what the d r i l l i n g costs would have been t o the San 

18 Andres formation and completion costs a t t h a t p o i n t ? 

19 A. Yes, s i r , we can f i g u r e t h a t . I t w i l l be 

2 0 d i f f e r e n t from the AFE, E x h i b i t Number 6 you have, 

21 because of the d i f f e r e n t necessity of a d i f f e r e n t pipe 

22 program i n order t o d r i l l a deeper w e l l . 

23 Q. Uh-huh. 

24 A. But i t can be — I t can be computed, yes, 

25 s i r . 
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EXAMINER CATANACH: I have no f u r t h e r 

questions. 

Anything f u r t h e r ? 

The witness may be excused. 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, w e ' l l c a l l B i l l 

Baker a t t h i s time. 

BILLY DON BAKER. JR.. 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

upon h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. Baker, would you please s t a t e your f u l l 

name? 

A. B i l l y Don Baker, J r . 

Q. And you l i v e i n Roswell? 

A. Yes, s i r , I do. 

Q. And you work f o r Yates Energy Corporation? 

A. Yes, s i r , I do. 

Q. And what do you do f o r Yates? 

A. I'm c h i e f g e o l o g i s t f o r Yates Energy. 

Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n regarding the geology of t h i s 

area? 

A. Yes, s i r , I d i d . 

Q. And were your c r e d e n t i a l s as a g e o l o g i s t 
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accepted i n t h a t case? 

A. Yes, s i r , they were. 

Q. When was th a t ? 

A. That was approximately one month ago on case 

9978, which was a forced-pooling case f o r t h e P r i c k l y 

Pear w e l l . 

Q. And i s t h a t a south o f f s e t t o t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

w e l l ? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t i s . 

Q. Have you prepared c e r t a i n e x h i b i t s f o r 

i n t r o d u c t i o n here today? 

A. Yes, s i r , I've prepared t h r e e e x h i b i t s . 

Q. And they i n v o l v e what formation? 

A. The f i r s t e x h i b i t i s a p r o d u c t i v e i n t e r v a l 

map of the o b j e c t i v e prospect area. 

Q. Just b r i e f l y . 

A. Okay. And i t ' s j u s t a pr o d u c t i o n map 

concerning a l l productive formations from surface down 

through the Morrow formation i n t h i s area. 

Q. Okay. Your c r e d e n t i a l s have als o been 

accepted before, t h i s l a s t testimony i n t h i s o t h e r 

case? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we tender Mr. 

Baker as a g e o l o g i s t , expert g e o l o g i s t . 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: Point of i n q u i r y , Mr. 

2 Examiner. To what purpose i s t h i s g e o l o g i s t t e s t i f y i n g 

3 t h a t ' s r e l e v a n t i n t h i s case? 

4 MR. PADILLA: Risk f a c t o r , Mr. Examiner. We 

5 f e e l t h a t r i s k f a c t o r i s necessary t o show what k i n d of 

6 r i s k would be assumed and expected i n the San Andres 

7 completion. 

8 MR. KELLAHIN: Two p o i n t s o f d i s p u t e , Mr. 

9 Examiner. 

10 One, r i s k f a c t o r i s no longer r e l e v a n t . 

11 Yates assumed the e n t i r e r i s k of the completion i n the 

12 San Andres w i t h o u t b e n e f i t of a p o o l i n g order, and they 

13 assumed t h a t r i s k . 

14 Second of a l l , t h i s g e o l o g i s t appears t o have 

15 taken geologic i n f o r m a t i o n from the Thornbush w e l l and 

16 made a p o s t - d r i l l i n g geologic i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of the 

17 c u r r e n t a n a l y s i s of the San Andres, which has no 

18 relevance, m a t e r i a l i t y or bearing on your assessment of 

19 r i s k . He wants t o con s t r u c t f o r you h i s p o s t - d r i l l i n g 

2 0 assessment of r i s k and have i t apply r e t r o a c t i v e l y back 

21 t o a p r e - d r i l l i n g assessment of San Andres r i s k . I t 

22 makes no sense, and I t h i n k i t ' s a waste of our time t o 

2 3 t a l k about i t . 

24 MR. PADILLA: I t h i n k i t ' s w i t h i n t h e scope 

25 of the hearing, Mr. Examiner. The A p p l i c a t i o n c a l l s 
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f o r r e t r o a c t i v e e f f e c t — amendment of the Order. 

That's w i t h i n the scope of the hearing. 

MR. KELLAHIN: The r i s k , Mr. Examiner, i s the 

choice of r i s k a t the p o i n t they abandon the Bone 

Springs and come uphole i n an attempt t o complete i n 

t h a t San Andres. At t h a t p o i n t , t h a t i s the only r i s k 

i n v o l v e d . They found i t t o be commercial, they assumed 

the r i s k , and t h i s i s not r e l e v a n t . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. K e l l a h i n , I'm going 

t o l e t t h i s testimony proceed. When the D i v i s i o n comes 

out w i t h an Order, t h a t w i l l determine the relevancy of 

t h i s testimony. 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Mr. Baker l e t ' s go on t o — 

Well, f i r s t of a l l , l e t me have you b r i e f l y t e l l us 

about the k i n d of geology t h a t you f i n d i n the area of 

the San Andres formation, the shallow formations i n 

t h i s area. 

A. Well, t h i s p a r t i c u l a r prospect area i s 

loc a t e d on the Four Basins side o f the Abo Reef t r e n d 

which i s located approximately two miles t o the n o r t h 

of us. 

And a t t h i s p a r t i c u l a r p o i n t on the San 

Andres s h e l f i n here, i t ' s a very complex s e r i e s of 

s t r a t i g r a p h i c t r a p s o c c u r r i n g between a San Andres 

carbonate/dolomite and the Delaware sands i n which they 
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1 are i n t e r f i n g e r i n g , l i t e r a l l y , w i t h each other and 

2 forming s t r a t i g r a p h i c t r a p s . I t ' s an extremely complex 

3 s t r a t i g r a p h i c area. 

4 Q. Did you t e s t i f y about the geology i n Case 

5 9978 t h a t r e s u l t e d i n the Order t h a t you s a i d came out 

6 l a s t month? 

7 A. Yes, s i r , I d i d . 

8 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we ask t h a t 

9 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e be taken of Case 9978 and the 

10 recor d i n t h a t case. 

11 MR. KELLAHIN: I ob j e c t t o i t . I t ' s not 

12 r e l e v a n t , Mr. Examiner. 

13 EXAMINER CATANACH: Case 9978 being t h e 

14 compulsory p o o l i n g f o r the P r i c k l y Pear; i s t h a t 

15 c o r r e c t ? 

16 MR. PADILLA: Yes, s i r . 

17 EXAMINER CATANACH: And f o r what purpose do 

18 you request a d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e , Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

19 MR. PADILLA: For a d e s c r i p t i o n of t h e 

20 geology and the — of course, the r i s k f a c t o r s assessed 

21 by the D i v i s i o n i n t h a t case. 

22 EXAMINER CATANACH: A d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e 

2 3 w i l l be taken of t h a t case. 

24 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Okay, Mr. Baker, l e t ' s go 

25 on now. Have you completed your d e s c r i p t i o n of the 
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general geology of the San Andres and — 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. — shallower formations? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Let's go on t o what we have marked as 

I*]£flB|MMNMBJtti4-' a n d t e l l us what t h a t i s . 

A. Okay. E x h i b i t Number 1 i s a p r o d u c t i v e 

i n t e r v a l map of t h i s prospect area i n here. The 

prospect — or t h i s p a r t i c u l a r map has been color-coded 

by formation f o r simple i d e n t i f i c a t i o n of the m u l t i p l e 

d i f f e r e n t producing formations i n t h i s , what I c a l l t he 

Tamano f i e l d area. 

And as i n d i c a t e d by the m u l t i p l e c o l o r s on 

here, you can see t h a t we are i n an area of m u l t i p l e 

producing horizons i n here. 

And i t should be noted t h a t i n t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r map, w i t h the exception of two w e l l s on t h i s 

e n t i r e map, a l l the productive horizons i n here e i t h e r 

produced from the Bone Springs f o r m a t i o n or formations 

shallower than the Bone Springs f o r m a t i o n . And i t 

b a s i c a l l y j u s t i n d i c a t e s t h a t when Yates d r i l l e d t he 

Thornbush Fed, they knew they were i n an area which had 

the p o t e n t i a l f o r shallow production i n here. 

Q. How f a r away was the c l o s e s t San Andres 

fo r m a t i o n — or production — form the Thornbush 
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1 Federal Number 1? 

2 A. For the San Andres, i t ' s approximately one 

3 m i l e t o the n o r t h i n Sections 35 and 36. 

4 Q. At the time the w e l l was d r i l l e d , what k i n d 

5 of — How would you categorize the San Andres t e s t ? 

6 A. Well, a San Andres t e s t here would have been 

7 a pure w i l d c a t . Curt Anderson was the g e o l o g i s t f o r 

8 Yates Energy a t the time t h i s w e l l was proposed, and 

9 Mr. Anderson recognized t h a t t h e r e were shallow — 

10 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, Mr. Examiner, i t ' s 

11 hearsay. 

12 EXAMINER CATANACH: Sustained. 

13 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Have you made an 

14 independent study of Mr. Anderson's work? 

15 A. Yes, s i r , I have. 

16 Q. Now, can you — Let me ask you i n terms o f , 

17 have you made a study of the e x h i b i t s t h a t he submitted 

18 before the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n i n Case 9845? 

19 A. Yes, s i r , I have reviewed them. 

2 0 Q. And what were those m a t e r i a l s ? 

21 A. B a s i c a l l y , he supplied a s t r u c t u r e map on the 

22 top of the Bone Springs formation and an isopach of 

2 3 what he considered t o be the primary o b j e c t i v e i n t h e 

24 Thornbush Federal w e l l , which was the f i r s t Bone 

25 Springs carbonate, as he c a l l e d i t . 
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1 Q. Did you review any of the m a t e r i a l s t h a t show 

2 anything concerning the shallow formations? 

3 A. Yes, s i r , I reviewed h i s g e o l o g i c a l prognosis 

4 which i n d i c a t e d the p o t e n t i a l f o r shallow p r o d u c t i o n i n 

5 what he believed a t t h a t time would be Delaware. He 

6 was r e a l l y l o o k i n g f o r the Delaware, as w e l l as 

7 Grayburg and the Seven Rivers. 

8 Q. How do you know he was l o o k i n g f o r t h e 

9 Delaware? 

10 A. Well, f o r one t h i n g he put on a mud logger a t 

11 2600 f e e t , r i g h t out from under i n t e r m e d i a t e casing, 

12 and you g e n e r a l l y don't put a mud logger on unless 

13 you're a n t i c i p a t i n g some shows or e v a l u a t i n g 

14 formations. 

15 Q. I n terms of — I n terms of the prognosis or 

16 f o r e c a s t before you — before the w e l l was d r i l l e d , 

17 does E x h i b i t Number 5 give you some i n d i c a t i o n as t o 

18 what Mr. Anderson was lo o k i n g f o r ? 

19 A. Well, yes, s i r . 

2 0 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, Mr. Examiner, t h i s 

21 i s not a proper l i n e of questioning of t h i s witness. 

22 He's an expert i n h i s own r i g h t w i t h regards t o 

2 3 geology, and why don't we f i n d out what he t h i n k s , 

24 r a t h e r than what he t h i n k s he r e c a l l s Mr. Anderson 

25 t h i n k s ? He's not going about t h i s the r i g h t way, Mr. 
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1 Examiner, and I obj e c t . 

2 EXAMINER CATANACH: Can you rephrase t h e 

3 question or r e d i r e c t t h i s l i n e of questioning? 

4 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Well, l e t me r e f e r you t o 

5 what we have marked as E x h i b i t Number 5, Mr. Anderson. 

6 I n terms of — 

7 A. Mr. Baker. 

8 Q. Mr. Baker, excuse me. I n terms of t h e 

9 Delaware, what was encountered i n the Delaware 

10 formation? 

11 A. Our g e o l o g i c a l prognosis f o r t h i s w e l l 

12 i n d i c a t e d a productive Delaware sand a t approximately 

13 4770. Instead, i t had a productive — or a t the l e v e l 

14 of 4770, we had a San Andres carbonate, dolomite 

15 carbonate, i n there t h a t had replaced the San Andres i n 

16 t h i s p a r t i c u l a r p o s i t i o n t h a t was pr o d u c t i v e . 

17 Q. Does t h i s conform w i t h your i n t e r f i n g e r i n g of 

18 the Delaware and the San Andres i n t h a t area? 

19 A. Yes, s i r . Yes, s i r , i t conforms w i t h my 

2 0 study of the area. 

21 Q. And you i n f a c t encountered the San Andres a t 

22 about the same depth t h a t you — Mr. Anderson 

23 a n t i c i p a t e d h i t t i n g the Delaware? 

24 A. S l i g h t l y higher, yes, s i r . 

25 Q. How about the other formations, i n t e r v e n i n g 
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formations? 

A. Well, I mean, we d r i l l e d through the Seven 

Rivers and the Grayburg formations, which also had 

hydrocarbon shows on the mud l o g , but we deemed them 

not good enough t o t e s t . 

Q. I n your opinion, would the Delaware have been 

a w i l d c a t also? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t was a w i l d c a t out i n here too. 

Q. Before the w e l l was d r i l l e d ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Let's go back t o E x h i b i t Number 1 and 

have you f i n i s h your discussion of t h a t e x h i b i t . 

A. Well, b a s i c a l l y t h a t I was p r e t t y much 

through w i t h . I t was — This p a r t i c u l a r e x h i b i t i s 

j u s t simply t o show t h a t as a prudent operator Yates 

Energy knew they were d r i l l i n g i n an area where they 

had m u l t i p l e shallow horizons, and i t — I mean, as a 

prudent operator, you look f o r those shallow horizons 

when you d r i l l through i t . Although i t was not a 

d i r e c t o f f s e t t o any shallow p r o d u c t i o n , you have t o be 

aware t h a t there i s the p o t e n t i a l here, and t h e r e f o r e 

as a prudent operator you have t o look a t i t . 

Q. I s t h a t a l l you have concerning E x h i b i t 

Number 1? 

A. Yes, s i r . 
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1 Q. Let's go on t o E x h i b i t Number 2 and have you 

2 i d e n t i f y t h a t f o r the Examiner. 

4 the t o p of the San Andres formation t h a t I compiled. 

5 I t ' s my data t h a t I compiled i n here. This b a s i c a l l y 

6 j u s t shows the r e g i o n a l geology a t the top of the San 

7 Andres formation i n what I c a l l the Tamano f i e l d area. 

8 I t i n d i c a t e s t h a t i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r area 

9 we 1ve got r e l a t i v e l y strong south southeast d i p on the 

10 top of the San Andres formation. 

11 And what I have done here i s , I have o v e r l a i n 

12 by the dashed o u t l i n e and then colored i n p r o d u c t i v e 

13 shallow trends. And t h i s also goes w i t h E x h i b i t Number 

14 1. I've color-coded productive shallower t r e n d s . 

15 Now, as you can see, we were i n an area here, 

16 once again, t h a t i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h e r e was the p o t e n t i a l 

17 f o r some shallow production serendip'ed i n through 

18 here. 

19 Q. Now, what have you depicted i n t h e pi n k 

20 color? 

21 A. This i s a c t u a l l y Grayburg p r o d u c t i o n i n the 

22 pink. These are Grayburg trends r i g h t through here. 

2 3 The yello w i s i n d i c a t i v e of San Andres p r o d u c t i o n i n 

2 4 here, and then the orange d e p i c t s Delaware p r o d u c t i o n . 

25 Q. I n o t i c e t h a t you have colo r e d i n ye l l o w 
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p o r t i o n s of Section 1, where the Thornbush w e l l was 

completed. Would t h a t — Does t h a t r e f l e c t before — 

A. No, s i r , I pe r s o n a l l y would not have had any 

data t o i n d i c a t e a yellow a t t h i s p a r t i c u l a r p o s i t i o n 

p r i o r t o the w e l l being d r i l l e d . A l l t h i s map t e l l s me 

i s t h a t I've got some shallow trends i n here. 

Therefore, as a prudent operator you should be l o o k i n g 

f o r them on the way down. 

Q. Before the w e l l was d r i l l e d , what does t h i s 

e x h i b i t show as f a r as r i s k i s concerned? 

A. Well, i t b a s i c a l l y shows t h a t i n Section 1, 

anything — any shallower formation would have been a 

w i l d c a t , and even f o r the Bone Springs i t was a step-

out. 

Q. Okay, what does the orange i n d i c a t e ? 

A. This i s i n d i c a t i v e of Delaware p r o d u c t i o n , 

Delaware sands. 

Q. What else do you have i n terms — Do you have 

anything f u r t h e r t o add concerning E x h i b i t Number 2? 

A. No, s i r , I do not. 

Q. Let's go on t o what we have marked as E x h i b i t 

Number 3. 

A p p l i c a t i o n f o r a Discovery Allowable and t h e Creation 

of a New Pool t h a t I app l i e d f o r w i t h the OCD once the 
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1 San Andres was completed i n t h i s w e l l . 

2 I f i l e d t h i s Application with a structure 

3 map and some cross-sections to the OCD i n Artesia and 

4 asked f o r a new discovery allowable and new pool 

5 designations because of the f a c t t h a t we were 

6 approximately a mile or a l i t t l e over a mile from the 

7 nearest San Andres production. 

8 Q. Did you receive a new pool designation as a 

9 r e s u l t of your Application? 

10 A. I believe that i s being heard today, docket 

11 number — Case Number 10,027, and i t has been 

12 recommended as the new pool of North Shugart and San 

13 Andres pool. 

14 Q. So what you're saying, t h i s pool was not 

15 there before the well was d r i l l e d ? 

16 A. No, s i r . No, s i r . 

17 Q. What recommendation do you have as a r e s u l t 

18 of your study of the area, and especially the San 

19 Andres formation and the completion of the w e l l i n the 

20 San Andres formation, i n terms of risk-penalty factor? 

21 A. Well, basically you have t o assess at the 

22 maximum r i s k since you were not o f f s e t t i n g anything 

2 3 that was productive out here. 

24 Q. I s t h i s well s t i l l at risk? 

25 A. Yes, s i r . I mean, t h i s p a r t i c u l a r formation 
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1 and t h i s w e l l i s s t i l l a t r i s k simply because even 

2 though the w e l l has proved up hydrocarbon p r o d u c t i o n , 

3 we have not deemed i t commercial a t t h i s p o i n t . I 

4 mean, i t ' s been producing f o r approximately two months, 

5 but i t s t i l l has a long way t o go before i t ' s deemed 

6 commercial. 

7 Q. Mr. Baker, what d i d the D i v i s i o n assess as 

8 f a r as r i s k - p e n a l t y f a c t o r i n the recent A p p l i c a t i o n of 

9 Yates Energy on the south o f f s e t t o t h i s w e l l ? 

10 A. The maximum, 200 percent. 

11 MR. PADILLA: I have no f u r t h e r questions, 

12 and we tender E x h i b i t s Numbers 1, 2 and 3. 

13 EXAMINER CATANACH: E x h i b i t s 1 through 3 

14 w i l l — 

15 MR. KELLAHIN: We renew our o b j e c t i o n , Mr. 

16 Examiner. 

17 EXAMINER CATANACH: E x h i b i t s 1 through 3 w i l l 

18 be admitted as evidence i n t h i s case. 

19 You may proceed. 

2 0 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

2 2 Q. Mr. Baker, were you the w e l l - s i t e g e o l o g i s t 

2 3 t h a t sat on the Thornbush well? 

24 A. I d i d the logging of i t a t the f i n a l TD. I 

25 went t o work f o r Yates Energy r i g h t square d u r i n g the 
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1 middle of t h i s — d r i l l i n g of t h i s w e l l . 

2 Q. Who was the w e l l - s i t e geologist? 

3 A. Okay, we had — we had — Moroco was the mud 

4 loggers, or geological consultants as you might want t o 

5 say, and Curt Anderson was the acting geologist i n the 

6 o f f i c e , and then he went to the f i e l d whenever he 

7 deemed he needed t o . 

8 Q. Describe f o r me your f i r s t personal 

9 involvement, then. The well's at t o t a l depth? 

10 A. No, s i r . I came to Yates Energy at about the 

11 time that they had j u s t cut the San Andres formation, 

12 and they were i n the Delaware at that time, and that 

13 was — 

14 Q. A l l r i g h t , we're d r i l l i n g down — 

15 A. We're d r i l l i n g — 

16 Q. — and we haven't got to the Bone Springs 

17 yet? 

18 A. No, you have not got there. 

19 Q. When they cut the San Andres, was th a t 

20 information made available t o you on the San Andres at 

21 t h a t time? 

22 A. I wasn't there when they cut the San Andres. 

23 I came to work with them — February 2 0th, they had 

24 already cut through the San Andres and were i n the 

25 Delaware. There were several lower Delaware sands 
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below the San Andres. That's where they were a t , a t 

the time I went t o work f o r Yates Energy. 

Q. What were you asked t o do then? 

A. Not much except observe a t t h a t p a r t i c u l a r 

time. Mr. Anderson was s t i l l i n c a p a c i t y as a 

g e o l o g i s t f o r Yates Energy f o r another 30 days, I 

be l i e v e , and he was going t o handle the w e l l , and I was 

j u s t t o observe. 

Q. At the p o i n t the w e l l ' s a t TD, we t e s t t h e 

San Andres — the Bone Springs? 

A. We went out, logged the w e l l . There were 

f o u r e x c e l l e n t shows i n the Bone Springs, and we 

recommended s e t t i n g pipe through the Bone Springs. 

Q. And d i d you? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And d i d you p e r f o r a t e and pr o d u c t i o n t e s t t he 

Bone Springs? 

A. Yes, s i r , f o u r i n t e r v a l s . 

Q. And what r e s u l t s ? 

A. Noncommercial pay. 

Q. Then what happened? 

A. We moved up t o where we had our next show i n 

the w e l l , which was the San Andres. 

Q. When you say next show, what are you l o o k i n g 

a t t o t e l l you there's a show? 
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1 A. The mud log. 

2 Q. Are you looking at anything else? 

3 A. You do water saturation from e l e c t r i c logs i n 

4 here and compare that with your mud log t o deem i t 

5 p o t e n t i a l l y productive f o r the area. 

6 Q. A l l r i g h t . And when we s t a r t from the TD of 

7 the well above the Bone Springs, what's the next 

8 i n t e r v a l that you said had enough prospective p o t e n t i a l 

9 tha t you recommended a test? 

10 A. I t was the San Andres. 

11 Q. Okay. So we got from the Bone Springs back 

12 up to the San Andres before you found i n your 

13 examination enough information t o cause you as a 

14 geologist t o recommend that you ac t u a l l y t e s t t h a t 

15 formation? 

16 A. Yes, s i r . 

17 Q. Okay. What did you have t h a t you saw as a 

18 geologist i n the San Andres to make a recommendation as 

19 to the test? 

20 A. Excellent o i l shows when we d r i l l e d through 

21 i t . 

22 Q. What does that mean? 

23 A. That basically means that you're seeing o i l 

24 i n the samples as you're c u t t i n g the w e l l . The samples 

25 come to the surface, your mud loggers catch the sample. 
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You're seeing the presence of o i l i n the rock, you see 

fluorescence, you see c u t , you have an e x c e l l e n t gas 

show. These are a l l i n d i c a t i v e of what — 

Q. What would be an e x c e l l e n t gas show? 

A. I n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r area — 

Q. Quantify those terms. 

A. — t h i s would probably be 200-unit gas show. 

And the presence of Cx through C5 which — These are 

d i f f e r e n t gases. C3, C4 and C5 i n d i c a t e the presence 

of heavies or l i q u i d hydrocarbons. C-j/s, C2's are 

g e n e r a l l y more gas, methane. 

Q. On look i n g a t the l o g , what gross i n t e r v a l i n 

the San Andres, i n terms of distance, are you d e a l i n g 

w i t h f o r t h i s well? 

A. I f you look j u s t s t r i c t l y a t the l o g , you 

would have said t h e r e was p o s s i b l y a hundred f e e t of 

porous carbonate here. By mud l o g , we i n d i c a t e d we had 

approximately 40 f e e t of good-looking show. 

Q. What, then, d i d you do? 

A. We j u s t recommended coming up t o t h e San 

Andre i n t e r v a l and p e r f t e s t i n g i t . 

Q. Where were the p e r f o r a t i o n s i n t h e w e l l ? 

A. 4636-37. 

Q. 4636 through 4637? 

A. Yes, s i r , one f o o t . 
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1 Q. That's a l l ? 

2 A. Yes, s i r . 

3 Q. No other p e r f o r a t i o n s ? 

4 A. No, s i r . 

5 Q. Okay. 

6 A. One f o o t . 

7 Q. What were the r e s u l t s of the t e s t ? 

8 A. I be l i e v e on i n i t i a l p e r f o r a t i o n we d i d n ' t — 

9 We swabbed i t dry, we d i d n ' t get much back of anything. 

10 I t h i n k we even ac i d i z e d i t w i t h a small a c i d j o b , 

11 d i d n ' t see anything back from i t . We a c i d i z e d i t w i t h 

12 1000 g a l l o n s , got a l i t t l e b i t of an o i l show pl u s a 

13 l i t t l e b i t of water. We subsequently a c i d i z e d i t w i t h 

14 3000 g a l l o n s and produced 126 b a r r e l s of o i l a day, 

15 nine b a r r e l s of water and approximately 400 MCF a day. 

16 Q. That would be your i n i t i a l p r o d u c t i o n t e s t of 

17 the w e l l ? 

18 A. Yes, s i r . 

19 Q. I s i t t y p i c a l t o have t o s t i m u l a t e p r o d u c t i o n 

20 out of the San Andres? 

21 A. Yes, s i r , from a l l the i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t I 

22 have around here, you t y p i c a l l y need t o s t i m u l a t e . 

23 That's the reason t h a t I be l i e v e Mr. Anderson d i d not 

24 DST the zone on the way down, i s t h a t t h e San Andres i n 

25 the past has t y p i c a l l y not DST'd good. 
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Q. A l l r i g h t , you've got your i n i t i a l p r o d u c t i o n 

t e s t on the w e l l . 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. And you have produced i t c o n s i s t e n t l y f o r the 

l a s t two months or not? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Okay. 

A. During t h a t time — now, I'm — We put on 

what's c a l l e d a plunger l i f t i n t h e r e , and I'm not 

completely f a m i l i a r w i t h a l l t h i s . I t ' s more 

engineering. But we put what's c a l l e d a plunger l i f t 

on t h e r e . The plunger l i f t d i d not work very good. We 

went w i t h t h a t f o r approximately one month, and i t was 

j u s t not responding p r o p e r l y . We had a l o t of down 

time, e s s e n t i a l l y . 

So we p u l l e d the plunger l i f t and went t o a 

pure pump, and the w e l l , I b e l i e v e , went on pump June 

the 4th? J u l y 4th? J u l y 5th? So i t ' s probably been 

producing approximately 20 days on the pump. 

Q. On pump, the f i r s t days on pump, can you 

estimate f o r us what the r a t e s were? 

A. I t was about 101 b a r r e l s of o i l . I want t o 

say somewhere between 9 and 13 b a r r e l s of water, and 

156 MCF. 

Q. Have you changed the pump r a t e or the 
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c o n f i g u r a t i o n by which you operate the w e l l ? 

A. I do not b e l i e v e so. 

Q. A l l r i g h t . What's the c u r r e n t producing r a t e 

of the well? 

A. 51 b a r r e l s of o i l a day, 9 b a r r e l s of water, 

and s t i l l about 150 MCF a day. 

Q. Has Yates made an assessment of the p o t e n t i a l 

cumulative recoveries of hydrocarbons from the w e l l ? 

A. No, s i r , we're w a i t i n g f o r an extended 

pr o d u c t i o n t e s t i n which we can do a good d e c l i n e curve 

on t h i s t o determine what we f e e l l i k e the w e l l w i l l 

t r u l y make. 

Q. You haven't prepared the d e c l i n e curve, or 

your engineers have not prepared the d e c l i n e curve — 

A. No, s i r , not a t t h i s time. 

Q. I n l o o k i n g a t t h i s w e l l , other than t h e San 

Andres, do you see p o t e n t i a l f o r any other formation? 

A. We had some shows i n the Grayburg and t h e 

Seven Rivers, but now t h a t we have pipe set across i t , 

you would want t o p e r f t e s t p r i o r t o p l u g g i n g and 

abandoning the w e l l . But t h a t ' s — They're very weak 

shows. 

Q. Other than the San Andres, what other 

p o t e n t i a l formations do we have? 

A. Grayburg and the Seven Rivers. 
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Q. Anything else? 

A. No, s i r . 

MR. KELLAHIN: Okay. No f u r t h e r questions. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Did you have anything? 

MR. PADILLA: I don't have anything f u r t h e r . 

EXAMINATION 

BY EXAMINER CATANACH: 

Q. Mr. Baker, you s a i d those are weak shows, 

t h a t you don't a n t i c i p a t e anything coming o f those? 

A. Well, what i t i s i s , i n the d r i l l i n g of i t 

they were more t h i n than they were weak. They were, 

you know, f o u r - t o s i x - f o o t - t y p e i n t e r v a l s . Generally, 

i n t e r v a l s l i k e t h a t , even w i t h good mud-log shows, they 

may IP some commercial production, but they don't l a s t 

very long. 

Q. I t i s pos s i b l e , though, you could get 

pro d u c t i o n — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — out of one of those zones? 

A. Yes, s i r , there i s t h a t p o s s i b i l i t y . 

Q. Your request today i s t o pool i n t e r e s t s — t o 

pool the i n t e r e s t s i n the San Andres, and — 

A. I — 

Q. — not i n c l u d i n g anything e l s e ; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 
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A. I thought the intent was to force-pool from 

the surface down. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: That's not what the 

advertisement says, Mr. Padilla. 

MR. PADILLA: Our Application requests t h a t 

an inclusion of a l l zones from the surface t o the base 

of the Bone Springs. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Mr. P a d i l l a , i t i s — I 

notice that your Application indeed was correct. That 

apparently was our mistake. 

Q. (By Examiner Catanach) But your i n t e n t today 

i s t o pool a l l mineral interests from the surface t o 

the base of the San Andres? 

A. That's correct. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Let's take a short recess 

here. 

MR. KELLAHIN: Excuse me, i s Mr. Baker 

finished? No? Yes? 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Yeah, f o r now, I ' l l say. 

(Thereupon, a recess was taken at 2:23 p.m.) 

(The following proceedings had at 2:31 p.m.) 

EXAMINER CATANACH: We've determined t h a t 

unfortunately the case has to be continued and 

readvertised f o r four weeks. 

MR. PADILLA: For four weeks? 
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EXAMINER CATANACH: U n t i l t he August 22nd 

hearing. 

MR. PADILLA: I know I have some c o n f l i c t s on 

August 27th or — 

EXAMINER CATANACH: 22nd. 

MR. PADILLA: We a l l have t o be back here on 

the 2 7 t h . We would have some c o n f l i c t s , but — 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Well — 

MR. PADILLA: — I don't t h i n k we have t o 

come back. I s t h a t what you're saying? 

EXAMINER CATANACH: I don't t h i n k t h a t — I 

t h i n k the testimony and evidence w i l l be complete as 

f a r as you two p a r t i e s go. I would assume, Mr. 

Kell a h i n ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: There should be no assumptions 

made i n t h i s case, Mr. Examiner. 

MR. PADILLA: We probably wouldn't have 

anything f u r t h e r t o add, except t h a t the w e l l went dry 

obviously. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: I s i t a l l r i g h t w i t h you, 

then, t h a t we continue t o the 22nd? 

MR. PADILLA: I guess I have no choice. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: We can continue f a r t h e r 

than t h a t . 

MR. PADILLA: That would be f i n e . 
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EXAMINER CATANACH: The 22nd would be a l l 

r i g h t , okay. 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, before you do 

t h a t , what's your plan? Are we going t o continue t h i s 

case? 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Yes, we're going t o 

f i n i s h t h i s case up as f a r as what we've got today and 

then continue and r e a d v e r t i s e . 

And I don't have anything f u r t h e r o f Mr. 

Baker. You may be excused. 

Did you have anything f u r t h e r , Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

MR. PADILLA: Nothing f u r t h e r . 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay, Mr. Ke l l a h i n ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, we renew a t t h i s 

t ime, a f t e r you've heard the evidence, our motion t o 

dismiss t h i s case. I t ' s even worse than I expressed t o 

you i n my opening statements, Mr. Examiner. 

For example, the r i s k f a c t o r t h a t the Yates 

g e o l o g i s t proposes t o apply t o t h i s case i s a r i s k not 

assumed by Yates but one i n which they have 

c o n t r a c t u a l l y t r a n s f e r r e d t o thr e e p a r t i e s t h a t are not 

present and p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n t h i s hearing. There i s no 

r i s k f o r the Appli c a n t . 

I n a d d i t i o n , there's no testimony before you 

from which you can have any hope of determining what 
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are reasonable costs f o r p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n the San 

Andres. There has been no e f f o r t t o comply with the 

Viking Petroleum case, which obligates t h i s Commission 

to allocate the costs between the San Andres and the 

Bone Springs. 

And you're absolutely precluded from doing 

what Mr. O'Briant has suggested, and t h a t i s simply t o 

assess against Chevron 100 percent of the cost of t h i s 

w e l l , even though i t was d r i l l e d and unsuccessful t o a 

deeper horizon. That i s not permitted; you cannot do 

that . 

I asked him i f he had made any kind of 

analysis or a l l o c a t i o n of costs between the San Andres 

and the Bone Springs so that the San Andres owners 

would not have to pay more than t h e i r f a i r share of 

those costs, and he had not done t h a t . 

Miss Hamilton t e l l s us th a t she never gave 

Chevron an opportunity t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the San 

Andres. They had an order that covered only the Bone 

Springs. 

I've done t h i s f o r 20 years, Mr. Examiner, 

and I've never seen a case l i k e t h i s . There i s no 

precedent that I can c a l l t o mind at t h i s moment th a t 

t e l l s you the Division has ever done what Mr. Padilla 

i s asking you to do. This i s so f a t a l l y flawed t h a t I 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



8_3_ 

1 thi n k you can rul e from the bench t h a t t h i s case needs 

2 to be dismissed, and we so move. 

3 MR. PADILLA: I f I may respond b r i e f l y , I ' l l 

4 t r y t o be b r i e f , Mr. Examiner. 

5 There i s precedent, I believe the Mallon 

6 case that the Examiner heard not very long ago involved 

7 s i m i l a r issues. 

8 The notion that Miss Hamilton never n o t i f i e d 

9 Chevron i s preposterous. She t e s t i f i e d t h a t she didn't 

10 believe i t was necessary t o submit an add i t i o n a l AFE. 

11 And furthermore, the whole question of Viking 

12 Petroleum or all o c a t i o n of the wel l costs on the way 

13 down i s also inappropriate. That issue i s not before 

14 the Division, and i t shouldn't be here. 

15 The question i s , very precisely, i n t h i s 

16 case, what are the appropriate we l l costs? I t i s our 

17 decision that the well costs should be those f o r Bone 

18 Springs t e s t with a completion i n the San Andres. 

19 We have submitted an AFE, our Exhibit Number 

20 6, that shows simply a San Andres w e l l t e s t , and the 

21 circumstances i n t h i s case are f a r d i f f e r e n t from j u s t 

22 simply d r i l l i n g a San Andres t e s t . 

2 3 The motion should be denied. 

24 EXAMINER CATANACH: Well, Mr. Kellahin, as I 

25 stated before, I think that a f t e r hearing a l l the 
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evidence, i n c l u d i n g any p r e s e n t a t i o n t h a t Chevron would 

l i k e t o make, the D i v i s i o n then can make a b e t t e r 

d e t e r m i n a t i o n whether or not t h i s case should be 

denied. I t s h a l l not be dismissed a t t h i s time, 

however. 

MR. KELLAHIN: We have no p r e s e n t a t i o n f o r 

you, Mr. Examiner. We'll r e s t on the case as i t stands 

now. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay. Do you have 

anything else t h a t e i t h e r of you would l i k e t o state? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Not a t t h i s time, Mr. 

Examiner. 

EXAMINER CATANACH: Okay. I f not, t h i s case 

w i l l be continued and re a d v e r t i s e d f o r the August 22nd 

hearing. 

(Thereupon, these proceedings were concluded 

a t 2:37 p.m.) 

* * * 
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